

Notizie e Riviste
Bibliografiche
anni
1842 - 45

F. Fullius
Sac. maltese

M. l'abbé Baronnat publie en 1822. un livre sur le prêt à intérêt. Il y démontrait d'une manière incontestable, que cet acte de commerce était parfaitement légitime, et qu'à cet égard l'autorité ecclésiastique était parfaitement d'accord avec l'autorité civile. Le livre plein de savoir et de raison, a été vingt fois approuvé depuis 1830, par les décisions de Pie 8. et de Grégoire 16. Toutefois les Professeurs de Théologie persistent à soutenir le vieux système de l'école. Pour terminer une dispute trop longue et ^{un peu} épuisante, M. l'abbé Baronnat, poursuivant son but avec un zèle infatigable, vient de mettre au jour un nouvel ouvrage, non moins intéressant et vraiment curieux, par les observations et les anecdotes qu'il renferme: en voici le titre: Histoire impartiale

et critique du rigorisme moderne en matière de piété
et de commerce; ou, la législation française et la
doctrines de l'Eglise catholique sur le prêt à intérêt,
justifiées des imputations de la plus-part des semineurs
de France. A cet ouvrage se trouve jointe une réfutation
des enens de M. l'abbé Combalot sur l'autorité
du Pape, et sur l'indépendance des rois quant au
temporel. Nous aurons compte du nouveau livre de
M. l'abbé Baronnat.

J. des Sebats. St. Omer. 1812.

History of ten years, by Louis Blanc.
The people spurning control, victorious
master of itself; three genera-
tions of kings flying beyond the
seas; the bourgeoisie appeasing the
multitude, shuffling it away, and
giving itself a chief; the dis-
appointed nations looking restlessly
towards France, as she sat still
under a new king; the revolu-
tionary spirit flattered at first,
then compressed, and finally
exploding in prodigious efforts

and scenes of horror, plots, ^{cast abandoned; within our security.} ⁴ the wild riot of intellect, and
and butcheries; three handsome noble efforts; commercial anarchy
republicans giving battle in ^{at its height;} the disgraceful ^{is-}
to a whole army; property ^{asses of speculation ending in ruin;}
by daring sectarians; Lyon ^{the executive decided;} five attempts
insurgent and delayed with ^{at suicide;} the people furtively
the Duchesse de Berni ^{prompted to vain desires;} secret
fanaticism of La Vendée, and ^{rekindling} ^{reality;} the rich alarmed, imitated
graced by those of her own fame ^{and combining with impatience}
unparalleled prosecutions; the ^{the end the dread of escaping}
abroad peace uncertain, though ^{from it.} Such is the picture
sought after with ruinous obs
Africa devastated at random, ~~and~~

... by the history of
years between 1830 and 18

Book 2. Chap.

... the people ...
... the rich ...
... with ...
... the ...
... the ...

Mr. Regueral vient de publier le premier volume d'un Traité
de Physique considérée dans ses rapports avec la Chimie,
et les Sciences Naturelles. - Il a paru ce volume
à l'Académie des Sciences dans sa séance du 16. Oct. 1842.
Il promet de donner au public le second et dernier
volume dans le courant, ou vers la fin de
l'année 1843.

voir les Comptes Rendus

Liberty - 16. Juin 42.

6
M. Delcuge a donné dans le feuilleton du Débats une
revue critique et littéraire de nouvel ouvrage par M. Artaud
de Montor - Histoire de Dante Alighieri - publié à Paris
chez Adrien Leclerc Rue Lanette n. 29. - un vol. 8^{vo}.

L'article de M. Delcuge est très intéressant. Voici quelques
extraits.

La vie de Dante la plus anciennement écrite, est de J. Boccaccio,
auteur du Decamerone; la plus moderne fut
publiée en 1839, à Turin, par M. Bolbo.

L'Histoire de Dante de M. Artaud est dédiée à l'Italie, en
l'honneur de qui cet écrivain a déjà élevé trois mo-
numens remarquables; La Traduction des trois Cantiques,
Machiavel, son génie et ses ennemis, puis l'Histoire,
si touchante, du Pape Pie 7.

Il y a trois époques à distinguer dans la vie de Dante,
l'une, à partir de son enfance, ou il aime
Beatrice, jusqu'à finit ses jours, jusqu'à l'âge de vingt-
six, ou vingt-huit ans; la seconde commence
à cette époque, quand il se maria, et se mêla
des affaires de la République de Florence, et finit

lorsqu'il fut caillé, la dernière est enfin le temps
de son lait, lorsque devenu gibelin de quelle qu'il
était d'abord, il se console avec les Musey.

La première partie de la vie de Dante est le roman d'un
amoureux poète dont lui-même a pris soin de nous
faire connaître les plus petits détails dans le livre de la
Vie Nouvelle.

Dans la troisième période de la vie de Dante, il ve-
nant de ville en ville en Italie, il étudia les différents
dialectes & qu'on y parle, compose son traité de
Vulgar Eloquio, écrit son traité de la Monarchie,
ébauche son Banquet, et termine son grand
Poème.

chez Paulin 33. Rue de Seine

Essai de la Philologie, par M. Stouard

réputation de la doctrine de Pall. Spanghain, Barman,

1. vol. prix 2. fr.

En vente chez Joubert -

Paris . 12. Rue des Grès - Sorbonne
près de l'École de Droit.

Nouveaux Mélanges Philosophiques par Th. Jouffroy.
(écrits en 1821)

précédé d'une Notice et publié par Ph. Damiron; contenant
le l'Organisation des Sciences Philosophiques; et
Faits et Pensées sur les Signes

(Fragments inédits)

1. vol. in 8^{vo}

prix. 8. fr.

M^r. de Lamennais avait publié en 1840 un petit livre
de Foy et le gouvernement.

Le sujet est tout à fait politique; la situation de la
France par considération sous le double rapport de l'Extérieur
l'Extérieur et de l'Intérieur.

Le livre a été occasionné par le traité de Londres
de la quadruple alliance (Angleterre, Prusse, France, Russie)
contre l'insurrection de Mehemet Ali en Syrie.

Les Français qui n'avaient aucune part dans ce
traité se croyaient offensés.

Le livre est une attaque violente
contre le gouvernement français. — M^r. de Lamennais

a été soumis à un jugement en Décembre 1840.
par le Ministre Soult-Frigot; le livre a été

saisi, et son auteur a été condamné à un
amercement, et à un an de prison, qu'il

a passé ensuite à la Sainte-Foy.

Ce livre a été traduit en italien par M.
Sel. Costanzo, et imprimé à Mater avec
des notes et des additions.

Les additions ont pour objet les relations de
la France et de l'Italie.

Cette nouvelle édition est du 18th.

Le Pays et le Gouvernement ne present pas ce caractere
aussi violent que M. de Sallernais avait manifesté
dans ses livres précédents, les Paroles d'un Citoyen
le Livre du Peuple, l'Esclavage moderne etc.

Cependant il est bien violent pour insulter la
autorité de la France.

Mr. Minci Hey a arrangé pour Piano seul le Stabat
Mater de Rossini, tout entier. Il vient de paraître
chez les Citoyens de musique. Debats. Oct. 1842.

Down to the latter part of the seventeenth century, biographical works were confined to particular classes; the most elaborate of them relating to Ecclesiastics. Thus the *Acta Sanctorum Omnium*, written by Flemish Jesuits, and of which the first part appeared at Antwerp in 1643, extends to no less than fifty three folio volumes; and Tillamont's *Memoire pour servir à l'histoire Ecclesiastique des six premiers siècles de l'Eglise*, published at Paris in 1693, to sixteen quarto volumes.

From the Edinburgh Review
Oct. 1842.

Nel 1673. fu pubblicato le grand *Dictionnaire Historique et Critique* di Moreri; quello di Bayle fu poscia considerato come un supplemento a quello del Moreri.

In ~~Biblioteca~~ Biographia Britannica, or the lives
of the most eminent persons who have flourished
in great Britain and Ireland from the earliest
ages to the present time, fu una pubblicazione
in cinque volumi in folio la quale era com-
parsi nel 1766.

Il miglior dizionario biografico che presentemente
possiede la Francia è la Biographie Universelle
per compita nel 1828 in cinquantadue volumi
in 8vo. e a cui si va aggiungendo dei Supple-
menti. I suoi articoli però non sono tutti
di un egual merito.

La migliore collezione di biografie poi che aveva
per l'addietro l'Inghilterra, è il Chalmers's
Biographical Dictionary, ultimato nel 1817.

11
Ora però la Società per the Diffusion of
useful knowledge va compilando una
migliore raccolta di biografie, di cui l'In-
ghilterra poteva considerarsi come ancora priva.
Di questo Biographical Dictionary of the
Society for the diffusion of useful know-
ledge non è ancora comparso che un
volume in 8vo. London 1812.

Mr. Zimmermann a publié un ouvrage très remarquable,
dont le titre est Encyclopédie du Compositeur. Voici
à ce propos et l'opinion de Mr. Berton, de l'Institut.

Mr. Zimmermann, dit-il, en composant son livre, a
réussi avec autant de talent, que de justesse aux
règles de notre ancien plain-chant; il a établi
ces règles d'après les exigences de la tonalité
moderne. Ainsi a été mise en pratique la
découverte de Monteverde, ce musicien de Genes
qui a deviné l'attraction musicale, comme et
qui se peut appeler le Newton de la musique.

Des Sebats 28 Sept. 1842.

views on the improvement of the mother language,
and its use for the purposes of Education and
Literature - By the Rev. C. F. Schelling

Males 1838.

This pamphlet is divided into three letters
and an appendix.

Mr. Schelling pretends to prove, that the Mother
language is a dialect of the Arabic.

This work is a very handsome one; and it is
worthy to be taken in great consideration.

Bibliothèque Firmin Didot frères
Recueil des Inscriptions Grecques et
Latines de l'Égypte; étudiées
dans leur rapport avec l'histoire
politique, l'administration in-
térieure, les institutions civiles
et religieuses de ce Pays, depuis
la conquête d'Alexandre jusqu'à
celle des Arabes;

par Mr. Letronne

Tomme 1^{re} 4to. prix fr. 25

1842.

par Mr. Lebrun de Charmetty.

Mr. Le Roy dans son ouvrage sur ce sujet même dit:
"Le travail le plus étendu, le plus complet, et le
plus consciencieux qui ait été entrepris sur la
Personne d'Orleans, est sans contredit celui de
Mr. Lebrun de Charmetty."

Dans ce livre l'auteur a réuni toutes
les pièces authentiques du procès de con-
damnation, et de celui de révision.

M. Flournoy, secrétaire perpétuel de l'Académie des Sciences,
vient de publier à la librairie Paulin un volume qu'il
a intitulé, Examen de la Phrénologie. Ce petit volume
qui a emprunté son épigraphe à ces paroles de Bossuet
"J'ai un sentiment clair de ma liberté", est dédié
à la mémoire de Delcort, double circonstance qui
indique assez que M. Flournoy est l'adversaire de
cette science, qui a eu pour fondateurs Jull, Spurzheim,
et Broussais.

Le Debato 9. Juillet 22.

M. Flournoy a aussi publié une analyse raisonnée de
travaux de Georges Luvier, précédée de son éloge historique

Fr. 3. 50 c.

chez Paulin 33. Rue de Seine. Paris.

1823. M. Michel Chevalier, professeur d'Économie Politique au Collège de France, vient de publier sous le titre d'Essai de Politique Industrielle, un volume composé d'un grand nombre de lettres, de notices écrites dans plusieurs voyages en France, en Belgique, et en Allemagne. Dans ces pièces, plusieurs questions économiques et politiques, la question de l'union commerciale de la Belgique avec la France, l'organisation politique de la petite République d'Andorre, celle de la Monarchie Autrichienne, y sont traitées avec une manière facile, et propre à l'auteur des Lettres sur l'Amérique du Nord.

1827
Mr. Michel Chevalier a publié l'année dernière son
Cours de l'Économie politique fait au Collège de France
dans la même année.

Et vrai dieu, il est publié par Mr. Bivôt, mais avec
son autorisation.

C'est un volume in 8vo chez Chapelier.

Le Ouvrage de Mr. Chevalier qu'on a le plus applaudi
sont ses Lettres sur l'Amérique du Nord.

On approuve beaucoup sa méthode dans son
livre d'Économie; et on l'approuve, parceque dans
cette méthode la théorie jaillit sans cesse de
l'expérience. - Ce n'est pas que Mr. Chevalier
a inventé sa méthode, mais il le mérite de
l'avoir bien appliquée.

Il a, on dit, un autre mérite; et c'est d'avoir
fait de l'Économie politique Française, tandis
qu'avant on faisait de l'Économie
politique dans un profit de l'Anglais.

Exercitia Spiritualia S. Ignatii de Loyola.

Roma. 1596.

In Collegio Soc. Jesu.

Exercitia Spiritualia idioma hispano ab Ignatio de Loyola
scripta fuerunt; et inde in latinum duplici versione
eodem fere tempore translata. - Altera altera versio
non solum sensum sensui, sed pene ~~q~~ verbum verbo;
altera sensum tantum sensui sed fideliter reddebat.
Ita legitur in prefatione ad haec Exercitia Roma
impressa, anno 1596. quae sunt ^{juncto} secundam harum
versionem.

Exercitia hujusmodi approbata fuerunt a P. Paulo 3.
ad desiderium Francisci de Borja. Suis jussibus,
et per litteram litterarum professorum datum
anno 1528. Pont. sui 14.

Iuxta hanc Pauli P. litteram haec Spiritualia
Exercitia imprimenda erant a bibliotheca per
Ignatium ^{vel per suos successores} eligendis, sub quibusdam penis.
Mirum est, quod proprietas quae odioso tempore

Litteralis vocatur specimen quoddam habet huius
antiquis temporibus usitatum.

Exercitia spiritualia dividuntur in quatuor partes
^{sive hebdomadas}
Prima continet purgationem anime ab omnibus
vitiis; secunda vitam Christi; tertia mortem
quarta resurrectionis contemplationem.

22
1842. Mr. l'Abbe' Raymond a publié un livre qu'on
dit plein d'intérêt - voici le titre,

Du Catholicisme dans les Sociétés modernes,
considéré dans ses rapports avec les besoins
du dix-neuvième siècle.

Son auteur veut prouver, que le catholicisme, loin
d'être l'ennemi du progrès légitime, du progrès
approuvé par la raison, peut seul, au contraire
le réaliser en s'y opposant, et en lui offrant
pour base des croyances et de vérités immuables.

The Connection between Physic-
logy and Intellectual Philosophy.
By the Rev. John Barlow. 23
London. 1842.

Mr. Barlow in this little treatise,
(the substance of which was commu-
nicated to the members of the
Royal Institution at one of their
Friday evening meetings), after
pointing out the most important
differences between the cerebral
organization of man, and that
of the highest among brutes,
proceeds to illustrate the superiority

of his governing Will, to the in-
stinctive impulses which he shares
with the lower animals.

From the British and
Medical Review.

edited by J. Forbes

B. 30. April 1843.

24
Mr. V. Cousin a public Dec. 1842. un gros volume sur
des Pensées de Pascal, rapport à l'Académie française
sur la nécessité d'une nouvelle édition des Pensées
et suivi de lettres et pensées inédites; avec le fac-
simile d'une lettre de Pascal.

Ladrangé.

Dans ce rapport Mr. Cousin a parlé avec
beaucoup d'énergie de sa philosophie contre les
attaques qu'on lui a fait en l'accusant
de panthéisme.

Mr. Cousin dans ce peu de mots résume ainsi
l'esprit de sa philosophie " Sa psychologie comme
point de départ, une grande philosophie morale
et religieuse et en même temps libérale comme
dernier but, telle est mon entreprise, telle
est mon œuvre, en opposition à l'athéisme
qu'il produit. Sa psychologie superficielle de
l'empirisme... et en opposition aussi à

la métaphysique hypothétique de l'école
allemande, née de l'absence de toute
psychologie.

Mr. de Tennemann est considéré par
Mr. Cousin comme le premier qui a
attaqué dans ses écrits la philosophie
moderne.

History of Philosophy.

Geschichte der Philosophie von Dr. Heinrich Ritter.
History of Philosophy By Dr. Henry Ritter.

Humburg. 1838. 20.

translated from the German into English
by Alex. J. W. Morrison.

This History by Ritter is not yet all published, nor
translated. The only three first volumes were turned
in English by Morrison, and these three volumes
comprised the History of Ancient Philosophy.

In the following 4 volumes Dr. Ritter opens the con-
sideration of the relation of the early Greek philo-
sophy to the source of modern civilisation, & parti-
cularly to the Christian Philosophy.

The History by Dr. Ritter manifests has this manifest
superiority over the great work of Tenneman, that
he has ^{carefully} avoided colouring its historical pictures

with his own views, or with those of some master
in philosophy whom he follows with implicit
reliance.

M. Suret, medecin de l'Hôpital de Bicêtre, a publié un livre
dont le titre " Du traitement moral de la Folie.

M. H. Donné en a donné une ~~sa~~ revue critique dans le
feuilleton des Débats, 2. Sept. 1842.

La Folie a été considérée sous deux rapports différents, l'un
physique; l'autre moral; selon l'un deux systèmes qu'on a
eût adoptés, les medecins font se tiennent à des
traitements analogues

M. Suret est de la part du traitement moral, qui est
fondé sur le principe d'intimider les malades pour
combattre la fermeté de leurs idées.

Dans le livre de M. Suret je ~~tes~~ on peut remarquer
le passage suivant par rapport à Jall: il est bien
remarquable.

" Les debuts de Jall pour la localisation de la folie, n'ont
pas été heureux. Jall visitait un jour la Salpêtrière avec
M. Esquirol; d'abord M. Esquirol faisait à Jall l'hin
de la maladie des folles qu'il lui présentait, et Jall

expliquait par la protubérance du crâne la cause de leurs ma-
ladies: toujours la conformation de la tête et le caractère
de la folie se trouvaient en harmonie parfaite.
Jusqu'à là tout allait bien. Mais voulant faire une
contre épreuve, Mr. Esquirol engagea l'inventeur de
la phénologie à observer préalablement la tête de
ses malades, et à lui dire, d'après cette observation
quelle était le caractère de leur maladie: dès lors
Gall devint muet; il avait pu avec une complé-
titude remonter de l'effet à la cause, mais
de la cause il ne put jamais descendre jusqu'à
la cause.

Mr. Trelat.

27

Dans les Sébats du 1. Oct. 1822. on y trouve un article bien
intéressant par Es. Banière sur un Rapport au Conseil
général des Hospitiaux par Mlyse Trelat Médecin d'une
Section des aliénés d'aliénés incurables à la Salpêtrière.

Sans ce touchant rapport de Mr. Trelat on parle d'abord
avec bien d'éloges de la maison libre d'aliénés, qui
existe depuis long temps à Aversa petite ville
près de Naples.

C'est une chose bien singulière la manière d'après laquelle
on découvre la cause de la folie des aliénés de cette maison
c'est à l'aide de plusieurs groupes des personnages en
scène, qui représentent des différentes scènes de la
vie de l'homme, et devant lesquelles les aliénés
se troublent lorsqu'ils voient une scène semblable
à la scène qui a donné naissance à leur folie.

Le traitement de la Folie dans cette Maison d'Asile, sous
 les auspices, les plaisirs, la culture, la musique.
 Mr Guilat comparant à cette Maison d'Asile, et
 celle de la Salpêtrière à Paris, et considérant
 le traitement bien différent dans les deux maisons,
 se plaint du traitement dur de la dernière. Il en
 qualité d'attaché à cette maison, va essayer depuis
 son installation en 1841. d'introduire les méthodes
 de la Maison d'Asile qu'il trouve bien efficaces.
 Il prie donc les autorités de concourir avec nous
 avec leurs efforts.

Voici quelques intéressantes observations de Mr. Durieu
 à ce sujet.

La méthode de Mr Guilat est tout à fait à la méthode
 de Mr. Suret. L'un persuade, l'autre intimide.
 La méthode de Mr. Suret est peut-être plus
 dure, mais elle est plus sévère, tandis que
 celle de Mr. Guilat n'est peut-être aussi
 efficace, mais elle est plus d'accord avec la
 pitié.

Lectures on Schelling and his Philosophy

by Prof. Rosenkronz - 1843.

Königsberg.

This is an interesting new German philosophical work. In it the portrait of Schelling is delineated in such a curious manner.

"A short and spare figure; - a high forehead, and white hair; - The general expression of his countenance sharp rather, than cordial; indicating a sanguine rather, than a melancholy temperament. - His dress is elegant, but sober, and without any trace of foppery. - He usually appears in a brown frock coat, gray trousers, and a black gavat. - A silver snuff-box, which Schelling frequently takes up, and lays down with his left hand, seems to be the symbolical devotion of the lectures. - I expected to hear from Schelling a fluent and sponta-

neous stream of eloquence, but I was disappointed. He drew from his pocket some sheets of paper, from which he read, and certainly in a most impressive style. From time to time he paused and delivered extempore paraphrastic explanations, in which a certain poetic flow was perceptible, in spite of the great pain, which Schelling took to express it. His Saxonian accent is no so marked as that of Hegel. - It flows smoothly and gracefully over his delivery, and imparts to it a certain charm

From the Foreign G. Review
July 1843.

Political Philosophy

by Lord Brougham - 2. vol.

Questa nuova Opera del più dotta fra gli attuali Scrittori inglesi fu data alla luce nel corso di quest'anno 1843. Due volumi ne furono pubblicati finora (Pt. 1.3); di questi nel primo si tratta di governi Monarchici; e nel secondo degli Aristocratici.

Contents;

Part the First.

Preliminary Discourse.

Principles of Govern.

Absolute Monarchy.

Effects of Ab. Monar.

China, Japan, and Turky.

Feudal System.

Germanic Emp. and Mon.

Italian Monarchies.

Spanish and Port. Mon.

Danish and Swed. Mon.

Part the Second

Nature of Aristocracy.

Progress and Changes.

Natural Aristocracy.

Vice and Virtue of Ar.

Feudal Aristocracy.

Mixed Aristocracies.

Constitution of Rome.

Greece, Sparta, Athens.

Italian Governments.

Swiss Aristocracies.

1843.

30

Reviste. Le quali attualmente si pubblicano in Inghilterra;

Edinburgh Review . ogni sei mesi .

Quarterly Review . ogni tre mesi .

Foreign Quarterly Review . ogni tre mesi .

British and Foreign Review . ogni tre mesi .

Fraser's Magazine . ogni mese .

Blackwood's Magazine . ogni mese .

New Monthly Magazine . ogni mese .

Athenaeum . ogni settimana .

Philosophical Magazine . ogni mese .

Westminster Review . ogni tre mesi .

Sat. Edinburgh Magazine . ogni mese .

A System of Logic. Ratiocinative and Inductive; being
a connected view of the principles of Evidence, and the methods
of scientific investigation. By John Stuart Mill. - Two vols.
1823.

Of such a work a short review can be found in the Black
wood's Edinburgh Magazine - p. 336.

La Revue Britannique

31

6. Rue de la victoire Paris
50 Fr. par année.

Austria - by J. J. Kohl - 1. vol.

L'Autore di questo libro è ben noto per una
altra opera sulla Russia, già da lui pubblicata.

Fair's Edinburgh Magazine

Of all the periodicals of the day, there is no equal
to Fair in its admirable analysis of new works. In this depart-
ment - and a most valuable one it is - Fair stands unrivalled.
We believe this distinguishing feature is one reason why Fair
is so exceedingly popular among the middle classes.

From the Dublin Monitor

The Principles of Political Economy.

By J. R. McCulloch.

1. vol. 8vo.

Quest'Opera, pubblicata nel 1843, è stata dal pubblico
molto ben accolta.

Austria - by Mr. Lurichgull.

Two volumes.

From the ~~same~~ Medical Review, ³²
by Mr. Forbes.

The reciprocal Influ-
ence of Body and Mind, considered,
as it affects the great questions
of Education, Phrenology, Materialism,
Moral Advancement, and Respon-
sibility, Man's free agency, the
theory of life, the peculiarity
of mental property, mental
diseases, the agency of mind
upon the body, the physical
temperament upon the manifesta-

tion of mind, and upon the ex-
pression of religious feelings.

By W. Newman.

London 1842. 8vo.

Of such a new work, there is
a very long favorable analysis
in the Medical Review, p. 31.

33
The ~~Latin~~ English Universities - by Mr. Huber.
An ~~abridged~~ abridged translation from the German, by
Mr. Newman. 3. vol. 8vo.

This translator from Oxford is very probably a bro-
ther of the celebrated Jesuite, Dr. Newman.

Of such an interesting ~~to~~ work, ~~there~~ a little
review there is in the Literary Gazette, 5. August. 1843.

Una curiosa pubblicazione ~~in~~ ^{pubblicata} in Francia negli scorsi
anni. ~~È~~ ^{Questa} collezione di ~~piccoli~~ opuscoli, scritti da
differenti autori, ~~è~~ ^è del tenore seguente; 1843;

1. Physiologie de l'Employé, par Balsaë.
2. Physiologie de l'Étudiant, par Stuart.
3. Physiologie de l'Homme Marié, par P. de Koch.
4. Physiologie de la Soutte, par Alhoj.
5. Physiologie du garde National, par Stuart.
6. Physiologie du Tailleur, par Stuart.
7. Physiologie de la Portière, par Rousseau.
8. Physiologie de l'Écolier, par Burtiae.
9. Physiologie des Amoureux, par Ct. de Neville et Gavanni.
10. Physiologie du Célibataire, ^{et de la Vieille fille} par Couithee, et Monnier.
11. Physiologie de l'Homme de Loi,
12. Physiologie du Provincial à Paris, par Durand (du Sicile).
13. Physiologie du Médecin, par Stuart.
14. Physiologie de l'Homme à bonne fortune, par Lemoine.
15. Physiologie du Theatre, par Couithee.

16. Physiologie du Stancier, par Stuart.
17. Phy. - du Bourgeois, par Monnier.
18. Phy. de la Femme Malheureuse, par Lemoine.
19. Phy. du Truquier, par Saint-Hilaire.
20. Phy. du Voyageur, par Alhoj.
21. Phy. de la Parisienne, par Debot (du Charivari).
22. Phy. du Viver, par Rousseau.
23. Phy. du Rentier, par Balsaë.
24. Phy. du Poète, par Sylvaing et Dumier.
25. Phy. de la Grisette, par Stuart.
26. Phy. du Bas-Blu, par Souille.
27. Phy. du Chasseur, par Seyes.
28. Phy. du Sépateur.
29. Phy. du Glorieux, par Philipon.
30. Phy. du Débiteur et du Créancier, par Alhoj.
31. Phy. de la Femme, par Neville et Gavanni.
32. Phy. du ~~Stuata~~ Gamin de Paris, par Couithee par Bouzot.
33. Phy. de la Pucelle, Biographie des Juin. de Paris et de la Prov.
34. Phy. du Robert Macaire —
35. #

Chez Jules Laisné - Passage Verdodot.
Aubert et Juvigne.

Goethe. Von C. B. Carus.

It is a book published at Leipzig, Weichardt, in 1823.
Among all those, who wrote some things about the great
german poet — the aspiring Schiller, the humbly ~~offered~~
worshipping Eckermann, the pietistical Jung — the
earnest Dr. Carus has considered his friend on a
point of view, quite his own; Dr. Carus, who is eminent
as physiologist, and as a writer of comparative anatomy,
considers Goethe physiologically. The acquaintance of
which Dr. Carus made with the Faust's writer, was
caused by some publications of the former, upon
natural history, of which Goethe was ~~very~~ very fond.
Such a friendship was ~~maintained~~ maintained
by correspondences, and Dr. Carus had but one ^{at Weimar} entire
view with Goethe; and this in July 1821. — Thus
the new work by Dr. Carus is founded rather on
the correspondence passed between him and Goethe.

From the Foreign Quarterly Review
N^o. 63. — Oct. 1823.

A sketch of the State of popular Education in Holland,
Prussia, Belgium, and France. By the Rev. Shadbey B. Malley
1820. London
Printed by James Ridgway.

L'oggetto di questo Pamphlet è il dimostrare leita essere
ai Cattolici una promiscua educazione coi protestanti, tutte
le volte, che le pratiche religiose in esse adottate fossero
comuni, nè punto allusive alle dottrine particolari diverse
dalle dottrine cattoliche.

La pubblicazione di questo opuscolo irritò fortemente
gli animi di quasi tutto il clero irlandese, il quale con
grande avversione guarda qualunque progetto di lega
col clero della Chiesa Anglicana. Roma vuole pure si-
nistramente questa produzione del Rev. B. Malley. E
questo prete irlandese rimase privo di provvisori nel dovere
di abbandonare un posto di Vicariato, che egli
allora occupava nel suo paese.

Il governo di Londra, il quale non poteva non favorire
le opinioni del Av. C. Malley, & videtur costretto di procurare
a lui una situazione. Egli è perciò che nel 1821. l'aveva
fatto Rettore dell' Università di Malta, da dove venne
un anno dopo rimosso.

37
L'Institut
Journal general des Sociétés et travaux scientifiques
de la France et de l'Etranger.

1^{re} Section
Sciences Mathématiques, Physiques, et Naturelles.

2^e Section
Sciences historiques, Archéologiques, et Philosophiques

Paris

Prop. Direc. Eugene Lerouault

Imprimerie d'A. René,

Rue de Seine. 32.

Prix pour l'Etranger
fr. 50.

Chronique scientifique, Bulletin Hebdomadaire

Par M. Casey le 18. ou 14.

gratis aux abonnés à l'Institut.

The School and the Schoolmaster. A manual for the teachers, trustees, inspectors etc. of Common Schools. 12mo. New York - 1842.

This valuable work is divided into two parts.

The first part was written by Dr. Potter of Schenectady College. It is divided into two chapters. The first chapter treats of the nature and object of education in its most comprehensive sense, including intellectual, moral, aethetical, and physical education; of various prevalent errors in regard to education of the education needed by American people, and of the importance of education first to the individual, and secondly to the society. The second chapter treats of the relation of common schools to other means of education, of their present condition, and of means by which they may be improved.

The second part was written by Mr. George B. Conison of Boston, well known as the able and accomplished teacher of a school for young ladies. This is practical treatise on the duties, responsibilities, and compensation of the teachers; it treats of the mental, moral, and physical qualities necessary to make

a good teacher, of the various branches of knowledge with which he must be familiar, and which he must be prepared to teach, of the best methods by which that knowledge may be communicated to others, of rules for the discipline, management, and government of the schools, and of the construction etc. of the school house.

From the N. Am. Review
1823.

A Roma, v'ha un Istituto di Corrispondenza Archeologica.

Esso è stabilito sin dal 1829. sotto la Protezione del Principe ereditario di Prussia, e regolato: da una Direzione composta da dotti di diverse parti.

Ha per oggetto di raccogliere ed illustrare tutto quel che ha rapporto ad antichità classica, Arti relative, Epigrafia, ed Epigrafia antica.

In questo Istituto publicansi una Serie di Annali, di Memorie, ed un Bullettino mensile, unitamente a disegni rappresentanti i monumenti corrispondenti.

Il Bullettino si puol avere separatamente dagli Annali.

La quota per la intera Associazione è di L. 8. 80 Romani, per lo solo Bullettino è di paoli Romani 12. in Roma, 16. all'estero.

Dodici numeri del Bullettino, ^{dell'Istituto} di Corrispondenza Archeologica formano un volume in 8vo.

Recapiti dell'Istituto, in Roma, alle Reali Legazioni di Prussia e di Annovera, e per l'indirizzo alla Direzione dell'Istituto Archeologico.

gli Annali e il Bullettino sono divisi in tre parti, Scavi; Monumenti; Letterature, con un'aggiunta per le adunanze e gli avvisi.

40
Supplementi al Manuale della Storia della Filosofia di Guglielmo Tennemann. — Saggio Storico di Baldassarre Poli

B. Poli, Prof. di Filosofia nel Ginnasio di Milano, autore di molte opere filosofiche, dopo di aver dato una nuova edizione dell'istoria della Filosofia di G. Tennemann, tradotta in italiano dal Longhera, e da lui poi insieme con altri corredata di note, — vedendo essere in essa molto deficiente, per tanto, quella parte specialmente che riguarda la Filosofia Italiana, ~~sup~~ pensò a supplire tale deficienza con il suindicato Saggio Storico, compreso in due grossi volumi, pubblicato in Milano nel 1836. e in cui dà un distinto ragguaglio dello stato attuale della Filosofia non solo in Francia, ed in Inghilterra, ma più particolarmente in Italia, facendo l'analisi di tutte le opinioni professate dagli attuali filosofi in tutte le opere da loro finalmente pubblicate. —

Les Livres ci-dessous nommés contiennent des choses
très intéressantes, relatives à l'Isle de Malte. —

Pièces officielles, Notes, Correspondances etc. présentées
par ordre de sa Majesté, aux deux Chambres du Parlement,
du 18 Mai, au 1^{er} Juin 1813. — Traduites en français.
Imprimerie Cox, fils et Bayle's.

Pièces relatives au Traité de ~~Amiens~~ Paris, 30 Mai 1814.

Chez Mr. Aug. Ponsier.

18. Rue des Grands Augustins. Paris
près le Pont Neuf.

Mémoires de Mathématique par Guillaume Libri.

Berlin. 1835. chez J. Reimer

Quête memoria del Prof. Libri, fon le quali è quella in cui
trovau esposta la di lui Teoria dei numeri, furono prime-
pubblicati nel rinomato periodico alemanno, intitolato
Journal par A. L. Crelle, ed inseriti nei volumi - 7-
9-10- e 12. e di qui poscia estratti e raccolti in un
sol volume in 4to.

Tavole Logaritmiche.

Il Prof. Foggi di Pisa: chiesto da me quali fossero le
migliori tavole logaritmiche, mi disse esse quelle di Borda,
de quelle di Cabbot, e quelle di Gardiner. — Però le tavole
dette volgarmente Stucotipe sono molto in uso per la
piccolezza del volume, e quindi per la facilità di por-
tarle addosso.

Mr. le Comte de St. Pierre a publié à Paris (1842) un ouvrage d'une très haute Philosophie, qui a pour titre "De l'Origine de la Souveraineté depuis son origine, jusqu'à l'Actuelle organisation des principales Monarchies de l'Europe".

Dans le Journal des Débats on avait promis de donner une Critique de cet ouvrage.

Introduction Historique et Critique.
aux Livres de l'ancien et du nouveau Testament.
par J. B. Glaire.

vol. 6. in 8vo.
chez Meuzignon junior
9. Rue des Grands Augustins. Paris.

Mr. l'abbé Glaire est un très savant Orientaliste; en 1815. il a été fait Professeur de la S. Ecriture à la Sorbonne, où il a commencé à donner un Cours philosophie de la Langue Hébraïque; tandis qu'il venait d'achever l'ouvrage ci-dessus indiqué.

Il doit être une observation très intéressante, extraite du sixième volume de cet ouvrage:

"Il y a deux manières différentes d'expliquer les Evangiles; la première consiste à le suivre successivement l'un après l'autre; et la seconde est de les interpréter simultanément tous les quatre à l'aide d'une Concorde, ou Harmonie."

"La première, qui a été adoptée par la plupart des Commentateurs des Evangiles, paraît la plus naturelle; mais elle présente deux inconvénients, qu'on évite en suivant la seconde: le premier

c'est la longueur ; le second est qu'on ne voit pas se
suivre les faits évangéliques, selon l'ordre des temps
et des lieux où ils sont passés.

Ouvres d'Etienne Pasquier
Recherches de la France, dont des premiers livres
parurent en 1540.

Tourparlers du Prince, Dialogue.

Plaidoyer en faveur de l'Université contre les Jésuites.
Lettres.

Etienne Pasquier était né à Paris en 1529. Il étudiait
dans l'Université de Paris, où il avait commencé
son cours de droit en 1546. à Toulouse il avait ~~aussi~~^{encore}
suivi encore le leçon du célèbre Cujas. Il avait voyagé
en Italie, pour avoir le loisir de suivre le cours de
Marianus Socin à Bolo Boulogne. — En 1529 fut il
fut reçu avocat au Parlement de Paris. En 1576
après avoir plaidé contre les Jésuites en faveur de
l'Université, il plaida encore une autre fois avec beau-
coup d'éclat dans une cause de la ville d'Angoulême.
En 1585 âgé de cinquante six ans, Henri III. le gratifia
d'une charge d'avocat-général à la chambre des
comptes. En 1588. il fut élu député aux seconds
états de Blois. Il fut encore chargé d'autres mission-
s très intéressantes. Il mourut en 1615; et il fut enterré à
Saint-Severin.

Quant aux ouvrages que nous a laissés Pasquier, les plus dignes de fixer l'attention des hommes sérieux sont, ses Recherches, et son Pourparler du Prince.

On a reproché aux Recherches de Pasquier de manquer de plan et de critique: — Quant au plan, il faut considérer, qu'il n'a point prétendu écrire un corps d'histoire, mais seulement une suite de chapitres détachés sur divers sujets. — Son erudition manque quelquefois de critique, mais cela se réduit à des points peu importants.

Pour le fond même de l'ouvrage son mérite ne saurait être contesté. L'origine et l'histoire de tous les établissements civils et religieux, et des grands corps de l'état, y est curieusement tracée, surtout à dater de la troisième race. Ses recherches touchant notre langage et nos mœurs ont aussi de l'attrait.

Le style est aussi très piquant et animé.

Les considérations ci-dessus sont tirées du Discours que Mr. Dupin Proc. Général de la Cour de Cassation de Paris a prononcé à St. Antoine Solenne de Gentilly, qui a eu lieu au jour de Noël, du 1823. Ce Discours prononcé dans une circonstance dans laquelle une grande controverse s'agite en France entre le Clergé, et l'Uni-

versité, ou (à ce que l'on dit) entre elle-ci et les Jésuites, a produit dans le Palais de Justice une grande sensation. Dans ce discours est touché avec beaucoup de détail la même controverse agitée en France au sixième siècle entre la même Université et les mêmes Jésuites, et dans laquelle Pasquier avait plaidé en faveur de l'Université.

Lord Brougham était dans le nombre des auditeurs de Mr. Dupin.

Ce remarquable Discours a été inséré dans le Journal des Débats, 7. Nov. 1823.

Jesenius's - Versuch über die Metrische Sprache etc.

pp. 78. Leipzig. 1810.

Of such a book (which must be very interesting for the matter) a review was published in the North American Review - vol. 30 - April 1820. - which is understood to have been written by Professor Gibbs, the learned translator of Jesenius Hebrew Lexicon.

Scriptura, Linguae Phœnicæ Monumenta.
Leipzig 1827.

In this late Jesenius's work, the same views are taken of the matter language, as in the former.

L'Histoire des Dix Ans. 1830-40. par Mr. Louis Blanc.
Paris 1843. 45

This is a remarkable work. Three volumes of the promised five have already appeared. - The revolution of July, the revolutions of Poland and Belgium, the Siege of Antwerp, the insurrections at Lyons and Grenoble, with the countless conspiracies and insurrections at Paris, the cholera morbus with its eighteen thousand victims in Paris alone, the Duchesse de Berri and La Chouanette, the taking of Algiers, five attempts at regicide, St. Simonism, Republicanism, and innumerable other 'isms'; these are brilliant subjects, brilliantly treated by Mr. Louis Blanc. - 'L'Histoire des dix Ans' as a narrative we know of few to compare with it, even in French History. Eloquent, earnest, rapid, brief yet full of detail; it has the vividness of Carlyle or Michelet, without transgressing the rules of classic taste. The style, though not free from an occasional impropriety, is remarkable for conciseness and picturesqueness, alternating between authoric and epigram. The spirit of the work is avowedly republican.

M. Blaine is a young man still, he edits 'La Revue des
Progres', and is more familiar with Journalism than
with social science.

L'Histoire de Sid Aus opens with a preliminary sketch
of the state of parties from the return of the Bourbons
down to the commencement of the revolution of 1830.
This is one of the best portions of the book. - The first
volume is devoted to a spirited and detailed narrative of
the 'Glorious Three Days' - The second and third volumes
continue the history down to the Siege of Antwerp.

From the Foreign Quart. Review
1843. Oct.

Michet's Works

are all worthy of attention.

His translation of "Vico", and
the "Introduction to Universal History" form the dogma-
tic portions of his writings.

The "Précis de l'Histoire Moderne" is a model of outlines.
The "Origines du Droit Français, choisies dans les Symbols
du Droit Universel" is avowedly founded on Grimm's
Deutsche Rechtsalterthümer, of it he selects striking portions,
adding new materials and forming the whole into a system.
It is exceedingly curious and interesting, and no lover
of the symbolical should be without it.

The 'Memoires de Luther' is a valuable compilation
from Luther's own works, letters, and conversations;
it presents the hero in his undress.

The 'Histoire Romaine' which only embraces the Republic,
is a work of great merit, but rather an historical essay,
than a complete history.

The 'Histoire de France' is in all respects his greatest
work, and the product of his matured powers.

From the Brit. and For. Review
for Oct. 1843.

State of Religion Catholicism throughout the World.
Discourse pronounced at Rome at the opening of the Academy of the
Catholic Religion in the year 1823. by the Cardinal Guala etc.

This remarkable Discourse, translated probably from the
italian, is inserted in the Tablet n^{os} 176. 177. 178. of the
23^d and 30th Sept. and 7th Oct. 1823.

The British and Foreign Review
Or European Quarterly Journal.

Quarta nuova Rivista inglese comparsa per primo
nell'anno 1834. — Ora (nel 1823) si va pubblicando il
volume 16.^o London

Questa è uno de' migliori periodici inglesi. Nel n^o 31.
dell' Ottobre 1823. Trovavi inserito un Articolo di
grande interesse, e mirabilmente scritto "State of
Historical Science in France." — Questo articolo presenta
un prospetto di tutti gli Storici attuali Francesi, e
delle loro principali Opere.

Michélet, Guisot, Thierry sono ^{mini} a capo di tutti; — viene
poi Mr. de Barante, poi Amedée Thierry fratello del
primo (Augustin) — Simondi, Cœpfigue; ed in fine Mignet,
e Thiers.

Thierry (Augustin) three works.

the 'Lettres sur l'Histoire de France'

the 'Histoire de la Conquête d'Angl. par les Norm'

and the 'Recits des Temps Mérovingiens'

are very remarkable.

Particularly, the 'Recits' is a production of the matured method and practiced hand of its author. - As a portraiture of the sixth century it is unequalled: it joins the picturesqueness, animation, and exciting interest of a novel by Scott to the minute fidelity of exhaustive erudition.

the 'Six Ans d'Etudes Historiques' is a collection of his various essays on historical subjects. The Preface, which gives an account of his studies, is manly and touching.

Thierry's brother, Amédée, is also a writer of reputation: he is the author of the 'Histoire des Gaulois'.

From the D. and S. Review

Oct. 1823.

Mœurs Françaises

1. L'Heremite de la Chaussée d'Antin vol. 4 - 800
2. Guillaume le Franc Parleur " 4 - "
3. L'Heremite de la Guiane " 2 - "
4. L'Heremite en Province " 2 - "

C'est une suite de ~~par~~ articles publiés par Mr. de Jouy, membre de l'Académie Française, dans la Gazette de France 1814 - 1817.

C'est une peinture des mœurs françaises, faite avec beaucoup d'esprit. Qui veut connaître ce que sont les Français, ce que c'est que la société en France, à Paris, et en Province, il n'a qu'à lire cette spirituelle collection de pièces.

Œuvres et Mémoires Historiques.

par M. Mignet

2. vol. Paris. 1823.

Each volume has a purpose of its own, to which all the separate essays are subordinate.

The first volume is devoted to biographical sketches of M^{rs}. Sieyès, Robespierre, Livingston, Talleyrand, Barras, Merlin, Tracy, Jaunou, Reynouard, and Gracchus, all actors in the Revolution of '89. — This volume may be said to partly supply one great deficiency of Mignet's 'History of the Revolution': it introduces us to the men of the epoch, as well as to its ideas and events.

The second volume has a more historical character. It is composed of four essays on very different subjects, but all, as it were, leading into each other, and forming a series. — The first, and best, is entitled 'Germany during the Eighth and Ninth Centuries; its Conversion to Christianity, and its Introduction into the Civilization of Europe'. — The second, also very interesting, is an Essay on the Territorial and Political Formation of France from the End of the Eleventh to the End of the Fifteenth Century! — The third, weak, and below the subject,

is 'Establishment of Religious Reformation, and the Constitution of Calvinism at Geneva.' — The fourth is 'An Introduction to the History of the Succession in Spain, and Picture of the Negotiations relative to that Succession, during the Reign of Louis XIV.'

From the For. Quar. Review
Jan. 1844.

The Works of Thomas Carlyle are very praised by English periodicals, which compare it to the works of Michelet for its 'esprit'.

The most distinguished works of Carlyle, are
The Past, and Present.

Six Lectures on Slaves, and Slave Worship.
Sartor Resartus.

In the British and Foreign Review Oct. 1843. there a review of the three works of Carlyle.

Hegel et la Philosophie Allemande,
ou Exposé et Examen critique des principaux Systemes
de Philosophie allemande depuis Kant, et spécialement
de celui de Hegel.
par M. Ott. Docteur en Droit

Un fort vol. 8vo. 7. Strass

Chez Joubert: Louis rue des Grès, 14. et Place Dauphine 29.

Ce livre, qui doit être bien intéressant, se trouve annoncé
dans le Journal des Débats, 27. Janvier 1824.

Fionide Bemisiano al giovane Conte di Leone 50
di' messi di continuare il frutto della buona educa-
zione ricevuta in collegio.

È un libro pubblicato in Roma nel 1838. Sotto il nome
quasi di Fionide Bemisiano si nasconde quello di Anto-
nio Besciani della Compagnia di Gesù, il quale ne è
l'autore.

Vi si parla di ben grande moltiplicità di cose - di tutto
quel che ad un giovane si fa incontro. Viaggi, teatri,
ballo, musica, gabinetti letterari, romanzi, caccia,
nuoto, società segrete, etc. ne sono il principale
oggetto. Di tutto se ne fa rilevare il cattivo lato,
per tenere guardingo il giovane. Benché un tal
cattivo aspetto forse ne è rilevato con più troppo d'e-
sagerazione.

La varietà che presenta un tal libro, unita i racconti
di che è pieno lo rendono ~~di~~ ben interessante. —
Ne avverte il bello e leggiadro stile in che è scritto.
Chiunque ne intraprende la lettura se ne sentirà
spinto fino all'ultimo di continuarla. Il miglior
segno del pregio d' un libro.

Ristabilimento del Canto e della Musica Ecclesiastica, etc. Opera di Pietro Alfieri, prete romano.
Roma - 1843.

Queste Considerazioni sulla musica ecclesiastica furono prima pubblicate in tre separati fascicoli degli Annali delle Scienze religiose, Vol. 16. fasc. 46. 47. 48. - 1843.

L'Autore vombe dalle Chiese bandita la musica instrumentale, per li grandi abusi introdotti. - Non si potrebbero però questi rimediare?

Commentando un articolo, pubblicato nella Rivista di Bruxelles, 24. Ot. 1842. intitolato "Un mot sur la musique de l'Eglise; l'ombre de Talstrine à Rossini, et in cui condannasi gravemente come ineligiosa lo Stabat Mater di quest'ultimo; - egli dice non esser quella musica adattata ad una Chiesa; - benchè forse musica sarà migliore di quella da non si possa.

51
Cours de Littérature Dramatique; ou
de l'Usage des Passions dans le Drame.
par Mr. Saint-Marc Girardin.

Paris. 1843.

Dans le Periodique anglais "the Foreign Quarterly Review", April 1844. il y a un article très favorable à ce nouvel ouvrage de Mr. Girardin. On y fait seulement l'analyse du premier volume, en y proposant d'en faire ensuite celle du second, et dussis est qui sera le dernier.

Nouveaux Mélanges Philosophiques

par Théodore Jouffroy.

(décédé en 1821)

précédés d'une Notice, et publiés par Ph. Damiron;
contenant,

De l'Organisation des Sciences philosophiques; et
Sais et Pensées sur les Signes. (Fragments inédits)

1. vol. 8vo prix 8 fr.

chez Joubert

Paris. 14. Rue des Grès Sorbonne
près de l'École du Droit.

Ces nouveaux fragments ont été publiés en 1822. à
l'occasion de la publication des ces fragments. Mr. Serres
philosophe anticlérical avait prétendu que Mr. Cousin
en avait supprimés ou altérés plusieurs passages,
qui étaient anticléricals. Selon ces prétendus passages
supprimés Mr. Jouffroy serait un homme de nulle
croiance. Mais comment pourrait-on justifier ces ac-
cusations?

Annales de Chimie et de Physique

par Gay-Lussac, & Berzelius

Prix f. 35.

Bibliothèque Universelle de Genève.

Questa è una delle migliori collezioni di memorie scientifiche e letterarie d'Europa. Si pubblicavano e tuttora si pubblicano in Ginevra. È divisa in tre serie; la prima pubblicavasi sotto nome di Bibliothèque Britannique; la seconda sotto quello di Bibliothèque Universelle des Sciences, Arts, et de Littérature; e la ~~terza~~ ^{terza} suite de la Bibliothèque Britannique; e la terza poi col nome di Bibliothèque Universelle, nouvelle suite. La seconda serie era divisa in due classi, delle quali la prima abbraccia le memorie ^{scientifiche}. La seconda le letterarie: quelle poi che riguardavano le arti sono messe nelle scientifiche. La terza serie è quella che pubblicasi presentemente. N.

Journal des Savans

53

C'est une des meilleures publications littéraires périodiques de Paris. — Ce Recueil paraît tous les mois. — Prix. 36. Francs par an. — chez Arthur Butoux, 23. Rue Hautefeuille.

a

in

ed

e

ce

Histoire du Pape Innocent III. par Murtet.

Dr. Frederick Murtet, historien allemand a publié, il y a
 quelque temps (en 1839. peut-être) cette Histoire du Pape
 Innocent III. - Quoique protestant, et même ministre
 du culte calvinien, il y parle beaucoup en faveur de
 ce Pontif. - Cet ouvrage est divisé en 21. livres. - Inno-
 cent avait été accusé par les ennemis du Catholicisme,
 d'une grande sévérité avec les ecclésiastiques, d'une
 excessive domination exercée sur les princes seculiers,
 et ^{même} d'un peu d'avarice : - c'est sous ces trois rapports
 que Dr. Murtet a fait son apologie. - Le Rev. P. Ferrone
 de la Compagnie de Jesus dans la même année 1839.
 ou dans l'année suivante, a lu dans l'Académie
 de Religion à Rome une Dissertation sur cet ouvrage
 aussi remarquable. On peut la voir publiée dans
 les Annales des Sciences Sacrées de Rome 1839-1840.

Histoire du Pape Gregoire 7. et de son siecle. par Vertiz,
traduite, et augmentée d'une Introduction,
par l'abbé Jayer. 1. tom. — Fr. 7. 50

Histoire du Pape Innocent 3. et de son siecle, par Sr. Martini,
trad. et augm. d'une Intr. par Mm. Jayer, et Sr. Viel.
2. tom. Fr. 15.

La Bible des Familles, d'après le Texte Hebreu,
par l'abbé Berini. 1. tom. Fr. 10.

Lib. d'Aug. Vatou
46. Rue du Bac.

Sr. Martini en défendant la domination exercée par le Pape Innocent III. sur les princes seculiers, a tâche de donner aussi une vigoureuse défense à l'autorité temporelle du Pape. — Il a enfin représenté ce Pape comme un des plus grands Promoteurs des Croisades, pour les quelles il avait convoqué le quatrième Concile general de Latran. Innocent avait été aussi auteur de plusieurs Ouvrages dans les quels et il est vraiment sa grande pieté.

Cette Petite Note ici transcrite a été rédigée à Paris après la lecture de la Dissert. de P. Ponce.

Livres qu'on peut acheter
à la Librairie d'Aug. Vatou
46. Rue du Bac. Paris. 1842.

Histoire du Pape Innocent III. et de son siecle, par Sr. Martini
trad. et augm. d'une Intr. par Mm. Jayer etc.

Histoire de la Papauté dans le 15^{me}. et 16^{me} siècles.

Cet ouvrage a été publié en 1820 par Mr. le Prof. Ranke de Berlin. C'est une Histoire bien impartiale : cependant c'est un protestant ce qui l'a écrit. On a parlé beaucoup de cette singulière production ; et en particulier dans le Edinburgh Review et dans la Revue Britannique.

Voici quelques curieuses réflexions extraites de la Revue Britannique, qu'on dit tirées de l'ouvrage même du Prof. Ranke ;

"Les peuples qui ont demeurés dans le Catholicisme jusque la fin du 16^{me} siècle, ne l'ont pas abandonné dans les siècles suivants ;

Les peuples qui dans le 16^{me} siècle sont demeurés dans le Catholicisme, dans le 18^{me} sont tombés dans l'Indifférence, et dans le 19^{me} reviennent au Catholicisme.

Cette Note a été rédigée à Paris. 1844.

Note sur l'état des Forces Navales de la France.

à Paris. 1844.

chez Garnier frères, Palais Royal.

Cette Note anonyme, mais évidemment écrite par S. A. G. le Prince de Joinville, avait été publiée pour la première fois dans la Revue des deux Mondes April 1844. et puis quelques mois après réimprimée séparément, et vendue à un prix assez minime (20 centimes) chez Garnier, et chez tous les marchands des nouveautés, pour qu'elle puisse être acquise par tout le monde.

Extrait ;

"Le but de la présente note est d'appeler sur notre marine l'attention des esprits sérieux, et réfléchir ;

"On sait, que dans le navire à vapeur l'appareil moteur est placé au centre. C'est donc là qu'est la partie vulnérable, puisque la vitalité du navire y réside, et il vaudrait mieux que, dans la vapeur, le centre ou le travers est le point faible. - Ses extrémités, au contraire, par leur éloignement du moteur, par l'acuité de leurs formes, et leur peu de surface comparée à celle du travers, protègent mieux ce moteur et le mettent moins en prise. - C'est donc là qu'est le point fort. - Ce

principe et fondamentales : il établit une différence tranchée, essentielle, entre le navire à voiles, et le navire à vapeur; entre leur mode de combattre; entre l'armement qui convient au premier, et l'armement qui convient au second. - Dans le navire à voiles c'est le travers qui est le côté fort. Mais dans le vapeur c'est tout le contraire. Dans ce-ci c'est l'avant et l'arrière qu'il faut armer de canon. Le défaut d'espace ne permettant pas de développer sur ces points, une nombreuse artillerie, il faut, autant que possible, compenser la puissance du nombre par celle du calibre, venir, si on le peut, la plus grande portée au plus grand effet. - Ce n'est pas là une théorie nouvelle : le principe que l'on vient d'exposer dans son expression la plus générale, a trouvé depuis long temps son application en Angleterre, et aux Etats-Unis; cet exemple a eu des imitateurs en Russie, en Hollande, à Naples, chez tous les peuples maritimes. La France seule persiste à le méconnaître.

"Un vaisseau de deuxième rang entraîne une dépense équivalente à celle de quatre navires, à vapeur, de 220 chevaux."

"J'ai achevé ce que je voulais indiquer dans cette note, et je n'ai plus qu'à me résumer en peu de mots."

"Durant les chances, quelques éloignées qu'elles soient, d'une guerre avec l'Angleterre, comme base de notre établissement naval, j'ai dit que je pensais qu'on pouvait le définir ainsi :

"Puissante organisation et développement de notre marine à vapeur sur nos côtes et dans la Méditerranée;

"Etablissement de croisières fortes et bien entendues sur tous les points du globe, où, en paix, notre commerce a des intérêts, où, en guerre, nous pourrions agir avec avantage."

"Pour éviter réaliser la première partie de ce que je demande, il faut éviter au plus vite le courant malheureux qui entraîne la marine dans des dépenses inutiles de matériel et d'établissement sans proportion avec ses besoins, aux dépens de la flotte, expression réelle et vivante de notre force navale."

"Ceci nous donne les moyens de subvenir aux dépenses vraiment nécessaires."

"Il faut ensuite retirer notre confiance aux vaisseaux et nous appliquer à étudier et perfectionner nos bateaux à vapeur etc."

"Faire à chaque service sa part."

"Entretiens une escadre d'au moins vingt bateaux à vapeur installés pour la guerre etc."

Assigner au service de paquebots d'Alger une part suffisante, mais rigoureusement limitée, comme on l'a fait pour le service du Levant. etc.

" Créer un certain nombre de navires à vapeur légers, où tout serait sacrifié à la vitesse, pour porter les ordres du gouvernement.

" Enfin, tenir vingt-deux frégates de premier rang au moins armées pour le service des stations lointaines.

Cette Note est suivie d'un Appendice, dans le quel sont réunis des détails et des considérations statistiques fort curieuses, tant par rapport à la marine anglaise, qu'à la marine française.

Le Prince de Joinville dans ce petit ouvrage sorti de sa plume a voulu considérer la marine française comme bien au dessous de la marine anglaise. Cependant dans le Foreign Quarterly Review July 1841. on parle avec beaucoup de mépris de cet ouvrage et de son auteur.

58
Storia dell' Intendimento Umano.

di Gio. Federico Hegel

Tradotta in italiano dall' Ab. Gaetano Susverti, morale
Prato 1835.

C'è un libro molto prezioso - pieno d'interessanti positive cognizioni. - L'oggetto principale di tale opera sono le cause che concorrono a dare sviluppo, o ad esercitare qualche influenza sullo Intendimento Umano. Nove vi si enumerano come principali -

1. Il Genio,
2. Il Clima,
3. L'età,
4. Il Corpo,
5. Il Linguaggio,
6. Il Bisogno - cioè la varietà dei bisogni d'un individuo,
7. Lo Stato - cioè la civile Società,
8. L'Educazione,
9. La Provvidenza.

Vie de Rancé - par Mr. le Vte. de Chateaubriand.

Paris. 1844.

1. vol. de VIII. et 279 pages. 8^o. prix 6. fr.
chez Garnier freres, Pal. Royal, Peristyle Mont-
pensier, n^o 214.

La vie de Rancé n'est que l'histoire d'un René chrétien,
que le premier René ne rendait que trop nécessaire.

C'est un ouvrage publié par son auteur en 1844.

Le Père Sequin, de Carcassonne, mort l'an dernier (1843)
à 95 ans, avait demandé, avait imposé ce travail à
son illustre pénitent.

Par pure obéissance, non par goût, le grand écrivain
a repris sa plume, et tracé la vie du dernier des moines
célibes; le tour du Père Lacordaire n'étant pas
encore venu.

Cetrait d'un article critique
dans le Semeur

22 Mai 1844.

1842 - Mr. Villemain, ministre d'Instruction publique,
a ainsi fait un changement dans l'enseignement public
il a uni les écoles d'instruction primaire supérieure
aux collèges communaux, dans les dix-neuf villes
de second ordre. - Cela a pour objet l'encouragement
à l'instruction dans cette classe des personnes, qui
ne voudrait pas se contenter de la seule instruc-
tion qu'on donne aux écoles primaires.

Un livre d'un haut intérêt pour l'instruction
populaire est l'Allemagne agricole, industrielle,
et politique de Mr. Emile Saqueymin.

Schütz.

13. Ju. 44

Histoire du Règne de Louis 16^m etc.
par Joseph Drog, membre de l'Académie Française.

Paris, Rue de Tournon. chez J. Renouard.

Le troisième volume de cette Histoire, publié en 1844, est consacré tout entièrement à Mirabeau: c'est la seule figure qui y domine. Mirabeau y est représenté comme grand Orateur, mais en même temps mal-honnête homme. et l'éloquence qui est ce qui lui servit sans la vertu?

Un article critique de ce volume, on peut lire dans le Semeur, journal philosophique et Littéraire de Paris, (17 Juillet 1844.) cet article offre beaucoup d'intérêt. Son auteur en a fait bien relever la question, si vraiment les grandes pensées viennent du cœur? si peut-on réellement être éloquent sans conviction, sans bonne foi, par une sorte de mécanisme artificiel?

60
Mr. Emile de Bonnehose dans les dernières leçons de l'Académie des Sciences Morales et Politiques a été admis à lire un mémoire intitulé: Du grand Schisme d'Occident et de son influence touchant les libertés de l'Eglise gallicane et la Réformation. Le travail dans lequel il a considéré l'œuvre de la Réformation longtemps avant Luther, est extrait d'un ouvrage qu'il publie en Septembre prochain sous ce titre: Les Réformateurs avant la Réforme.

Mr. le Professeur Ullmann de Heidelberg a récemment publié un

ouvrage qui a quelque rapport avec
celui que va publier Mr. de Bonne-
chose.

De Lameur

10 juillet 1822

Notes autographes

61

Liens de Philosophie de l'Histoire
Mably. De l'Etude de l'Histoire.

Machiavelli. Discorsi politici sulla prima decade di...

Bolingbroke Lettery on the Study and use of History

Paruta

Ammirato

Boualini

Bornet. Discours sur l'Histoire universelle.

Montesquieu Considerations sur les Causes de
la grandeur des Romains

Jordon

Dandine

Denina Rivoluzione d'Italia.

Gibbon

Ferguson. Essai ~~sur~~ sur l'Histoire de la Société Civile.

Jilli

Kar

Millet

The Natural Hi-
story of Man, com- 62
prising Inquiry into
the modifying influence
of Physical and Moral
Agencies on the different
 Tribes of human Fa-
mily.

By J. C. Richard

London 1843.

Puseyism.

From the Edinburgh Review.

63 April 1843.

Tracts for the Times. By the Members of the University
of Oxford. 1833-40. 5. vol. 8vo.

The Church of the Fathers. 1842. 1. vol. 12mo.

1843. Mr. de Lamennais a publié un livre dont le titre est très singulier; *Amschaspands et Darvands*.

L'Objet de ce livre est la Réforme Sociale. Mr. de Lamennais qui en 1830. était un Papiste usagé, à ce que ditait le chef de la France; est aujourd'hui est un Démagogue sans pitié; tous ses ouvrages à présent ont pour objet la propagation des idées républicaines.

Le Sujet de ce livre est aussi curieux que le titre: Un vieillard vivait retiré dans les Montagnes de la Bactriane. Tout au culte de Zoroastre, ce vieux prêtre entretenait un commerce mystique avec les esprits, qui sous les noms d' *Amschaspands*, et de *Darvands*, obéissent les uns à *Bumagd*, le bon prince, les autres à *Ahriman*, le génie du mal. Après la mort du vieillard, on trouva dans sa succession un certain nombre de feuilles écrites dans la langue sacrée des Mages. Mr. de Lamennais est supposé les avoir traduites; et il nous les donne.

Parmi tous les pays qui ont attiré l'attention de ces esprits célestes, il y en a un qui a surtout fixé leurs regards, et c'est sans doute la France.

Mr. de Lamennais présente avec des vives couleurs et avec des expressions très exagérées l'état actuel de la France, les lois, le gouvernement, les lois, la Religion, l'Administration, et les Assemblées politiques; et cela pour faire ressortir tous leurs défauts, et pour faire voir, aussi en ces des défauts, que peut être n'ont ils pas.

Le style de Mr. Lamennais est toujours très charmant; et c'est par là que ses livres sont presque toujours bien dangereux.

Dans le Journal des Débats 1. Mars 1843. on peut lire un article anonyme, dans le quel on fait un critique bien sévère de la personne et de ce nouveau livre de Mr. de Lamennais.

Le Journal des Débats, conservatif dans sa politique a l'habitude de faire la critique à tous les ouvrages littéraires à cause de leur influence dans l'état social. Il ne pouvait donc se passer d'en faire aussi bien sévère à un ouvrage dont l'objet est tout à fait politique.

Dans cet article on compare les Amshaspands, et les Darwands de Mr. de Lamennais avec l'élites Persanes publiées par Montesquieu en 1721. L'objet de ces deux livres était également une sévère moquerie du gouvernement de la France.

Description of Malta

An almost impartial description of these islands may be found in the Saturday Magazine, contained in three articles inserted in three Supplements ~~part~~ to this periodical, published in August, October, and December 1840. under the title of "Some Account of Malta". - The following which they contain

N^o. 1.

- 1. General Remarks.
- 2. Early Hist. of the M. Islands.
- 3. Car. H. of the Sea of Malta.
- 4. Modern Milit. Importance of M.
- 5. Grand Siege of Malta.
- 6. Termination of the Siege.
- 7. Foundation of Valletta.
- 8. Decline of the Knights.

N^o. 2.

- 9. Arrival of Napoleon in Malta.
- 10. Capitulation.
- 11. What did the French do for Malta.
- 12. Arrival of the English.
- 13. The Peace of Amiens.

- 14. Goring's Regiment.
- 15. What have the Engl. done for Malta.
- 16. Descrip. of M. Goro. and Cumino.
- 17. The City of Malta.

18. ~~And~~

N^o. 3.

- 18. Antiquities.
- 19. Natural History.
- 20. Health.
- 21. Quarantine.
- 22. The Maltese People.
- 23. Resources.
- 24. Conclusion.
- 25. Fortscript.

Le Culte de la Sainte Vierge dans toute la Catholicité depuis l'établissement du Christianisme jusqu'à nos jours.

Mr. Ciron, l'auteur de "La Femme Sainte", et de "La Vie du P. Antoine, Abbé de la Trappe", vient de publier chez les frères jumeaux, un nouvel ouvrage intitulé: "Le culte de la Sainte Vierge dans toute la Catholicité, depuis l'établissement du Christianisme jusqu'à nos jours". Dans cette Monographie écrite avec une petite tenue et éclairée, avec une solide erudition, l'auteur expose ce qu'il a de vrai, d'édifiant, d'autorité sur les honneurs à rendre à la Sainte Mère de Dieu. Ces sont des études religieuses et historiques sur sa vie, sur ses fêtes, sur les monuments et les arts qui ont perpétué et glorifié le souvenir de la Femme privilégiée, que Mr. de Chateaubriand appelle la divinité de l'innocence, de la faiblesse, et du malheur. A ce titre, et par d'autres considérations non moins poétiques, non moins touchantes, la dévotion à Marie se trouve mêlée.

Mr. Xavier Raymond a publié dans le feuilleton des débats
15. Août 1842. un article de l'ouvrage récemment publié
par Mr. V. Schacher sur les colonies françaises. Et toujours
à pour titre "Abolition immédiate de l'esclavage."

Mais la lecture de cet article, il est si bien parvenue de
connaître que l'esclavage n'est pas encore aboli dans
les colonies françaises; c'est seulement la question
d'argent qui en est la cause. Car les dettes des
colonies françaises s'élèvent à une somme énorme; ces
ne sont pas moins de soixante ou quatre-vingt millions.

Toute la population des colonies françaises s'élève à
370.000 individus, dont 270 sont esclaves.

à l'histoire de la famille, à l'histoire même des
peuples, particulièrement à celle de la France, et
c'est ce qui fait que le livre de Mr. Grou n'est pas
seulement un livre édifiant, c'est un ouvrage que
l'homme du monde, que le savant même ne liront
pas sans profit et sans plaisir.

Du Journal des Débats

1. Juin 1842.

1.
2.
3.
4.
5.
6.
7.
8.
9.
10.
11.
12.
13.

Les Petites Misères de la Vie Humaine
par Old Nick (Souques).
A Grandville.

1843. chez Souquier. Paris.

Ouvrage bien recommandé dans la Gazette Littéraire
de Londres.

Old Nick en France est le Boz (Dickens) d'Angleterre.
Grandville n'y a fait qu'exécuter les gravures,
en bois, qui sont en grand nombre, et très
bien caractérisées faites d'une manière bien
expressive.

80 68
Historical Handbook for the poetical Literature
of the Germans.
By J. J. Gevinnus.

Gevinnus had summed there up the leading
points of his more copious volumes on the subject.
He trace the growth, and appreciate the value of
the various branches of German poetical literature.
The compressed materials of the work
render it ~~not~~ hardly ~~seemingly~~ ~~seemable~~ as
an introduction to the other works to be
placed in the hands of the young student.

From the Athenaeum
July 1844.

As it was under Paganism, and
as it became under the Popes.

2 vols. 1812.

A tessellated Romance of real history, in which the flight
of fancy decorates without destroying the truth, or at
least the records left by preceding authors. We are
not sure, that we can altogether approve of this
manner of treating facts, or pseudo-facts - the
dogmatizing of historical personages and events -
the embellishing and ornamenting of less important
circumstances - and the stilted up of the whole
fabric. Yet there is much to be learnt from
these volumes, and the very novelty of their
construction may recommend them to many
readers, who are disinclined to the dry philo-
sophy of the best historians.

From the Lit. Gazette
1812.

The Tablet is an English newspaper published in London every
Saturday; it is rich and useful; perhaps the only Catholic
newspaper published in London.
The Tablet office is at N. 3. Strand Street, Strand, London.
Every No. contains 16. pages. and the price is 4d.
for every No.

Libri, qui de Origine et Progressu
Ordinum Religiosorum tractant;

Hubertus Miraeus, Historie du Clergé
seculier et regulier;

Dandini Altense;

Flospinianns;

Mabilton;

Claudian Bellin, Historie de l'état
monastique et uligieux.

88 Cavallari

Incl. Ju. Can.

Cours de Philosophie positive. par M. A. Comte.

Such a work is written assuredly (says the Blackwood Edin-
burgh Review 1843.) for no comfortable purpose, but for the
express object of reorganising political societies, by means
of intellectual reformation amongst political thinkers.

That which distinguishes M. Comte's work from all other
courses of Philosophy, or Treatises upon Science, is the
attempt to reduce to a Scientific Method of cogitation
the affairs of human Society, Morality, Politics.

This new science is to be called Social Physics, or Socio-
logy. - Its object is to apply the Baconian, or as it is
here called, the positive Method to Man in all phases
of his existence; to introduce the same fixed, indisso-
luble, imperturbable system order in our ideas of
Morals, Politics, and History, that we attain in
Astronomy and Mechanics.

The work of Mr. Comte is remarkable for the
great mental energy that it displays, for its ori-
ginality, and occasional profundity of thought, as
it is for the astounding conclusions, to which it

would conduct us, for its bold paradoxes, and for what we can designate no otherwise than its egregious errors.

For the style of Mr. Comte's work, it is not commendable. Its languor, its prolixity, its repetition are very intolerable.

Mr. Comte pretends to have discovered a general law. It consists in this - that each of our principal conceptions, each branch of our knowledge passes successively through three different states of theory; the theologic or fictitious, the metaphysic or abstract, the scientific or positive.

The positive philosophy, says Mr. Comte, falls naturally into five divisions, or five fundamental sciences, whose order of succession is determined by the necessary, or invariable subordination (estimated according to no hypothetical opinions) of their several phenomena: these are Astronomy, Mechanics (or Physique), Chemistry, Physiology, and lastly Social Physics.

Mr. Comte is a phrenologist; he adopts the fundamental principles of Gall's system, but repudiates, as consummately absurd, the list of organs, and the minute division of the skull, which at present obtain among the phrenologists.

From Blackwood Ed. Magazine
1843.

Essays on the intellectual powers of Man;
to which is added an Analysis of Aristotle's
Logic. By Thomas Reid D.D. F.R.S.E.

With notes, Questions for Examination, and a
synoptical Table of Contents. By the Rev. J. A. Wright
A.M.

The original edition of this work was a chaos (arising
from the fact that the work was produced at different
times) in which previous arguments were often re-
peated, and new ones introduced without reference to
those which had preceded them.

This incongruity has been removed by a careful and
exact enumeration of every argument urged by the author
in support or refutation of a thing by which the chain
of the author's reasoning has been completely united for
the student's aid.

Other aids have been introduced for the student
which have tended to render the work far more appli-
cable to scholastic purposes, than it has ever yet been.

A table of contents is prefixed to the volume,
the sectional heads of ~~it~~ which are collected and arranged

so as to form a complete synopsis of the essays ⁷²
reference to them having been facilitated by giving
the page, chapter, and section of every head.

From the United Service Gazette
31. Dec. 1842.

Memoires pour servir à l'Histoire de Malte,
ou Histoire de la Jeunesse du Commandeur
de etc.

M. l'Abbé Fierrot, écrivain bien connu parmi les
écrivains français du 18^{me}. siècle en est l'auteur.

C'est l'histoire n'est autre chose qu'un conte des
amours illégitimes d'un Commandeur français avec une
jeune fille maltaise, supposée fille d'un autre Com-
mandeur, mais qui était fille d'ailleurs d'un
Marquis Neapolitain.

C'est une chose bien dégoûtante que de lire
la dégradation d'un homme, qui tandis qu'il
entreprend la carrière religieuse dans l'ordre de
St. Jean, tandis qu'il est libre encore selon
de se marier selon les règles de l'Eglise, il
préfère un commerce illégal et tout à fait en
opposition avec les réglemens de l'ordre au point
il s'était initié.

Il ne m'a été possible de continuer la
lecture d'un livre pareil; tant il est, à vrai
dire, dégoûtant.

Cours de Littérature Dramatique
ou de l'usage des passions. dans le Trame

Par Mr. Jacot-Mars Girardin.
Prof. dans la Fac. des Lettres de Paris

These lectures were delivered by their author in the
Sorbonne, in 1842-43.

Their principal feature is the just and animated
protest against the literary taste of the present day in
France; a taste of the perverted, the horrible, the mon-
strous; a taste that welcomes Victor Hugo with out-
stretched arms, and retains but little recollection of Racine.
With this literary taste is intimately connected an un-
healthy and feverish condition of the moral sentiments
against which the lectures directs his most eloquent
attacks, so that his book may be commended for
its sound critical as well as moral instruction.

From the Blackwood Mag.

July, or August 1844.

Some was as it was under Faganism, and
as it became under the Popes

Di quest' Opera già s'è fatta menzione un po'
più sopra.

Qui s'avrebbe da aggiungere, che quantunque uno-
nima, l'autore di essa è il Rev. Mr. Mylic, pre-
te Cattolico di Sublino.

Si vi è ancora l'Edinburg Review di Luglio
1844. ove dice ancor di più, che quest' opera
sia di tanto merito, da non essere possibile ad
alcuna di leggere una pagina senza continuare
la lettura di tutto il resto.

Rome was as it was under Tiber
as it became under t

Di quest'Opera già s'è fatta in
più sopra.

Qui s' avrebbe da aggiungere, che
rima, l'autore di essa è il Rev.
te Cattolico de Sublino.

Si ciò si avviene l'Edinburg
1844. ove diedi ancor di più,
sia di tanto merito. In non era
alcuna di leggere una pagina sen
za leggere di tutto il resto.

Di Republice; "Civici" greatest work in philosophy.
It had been, in a great degree, restored to the world,
through the exertion and industry of his eminence
Cardinal Mai.

Rome under Popery in the 17th.

Monumenti Primitivi
 delle Arti Cristiane
 nella Metropoli del Cristianesimo
 disegnati ed illustrati per cura di G. Marchi.
 Roma 1844.

Quest'Opera, quantunque il titolo non lo rivela, è presso a poco una Ripetizione della Roma Sottinanea del nostro Antonio Bozio. - Grandi naturalmente sono le aggiunte, molte le correzioni, e nuova la forma: pur nondimeno il geniale Marchi non trascurò di tributare sommi elogi allo scrittore del secolo 16: che servì gli e di modello.

Il G. Marchi da principio alla sua opera con la parte che riguarda l'Architettura, la quale sarà probabilmente seguita da quel che ha rapporto con altre arti, di cui ci restano i monumenti.

L'Edizione è in 2: in bellissima carta con molti disegni. Venderli al prezzo di baj. Rom. 75. per Distribuzione.

Dissertazione sul Classicismo della Sacra Eloquenza.
del F. M. F. Giacinto de' Fenari
dell' Ord. de' Predicatori.

Roma 1844.
presso Gio. Bat. Zampi

Questa Dissertazione fu scritta nel 1844. per l'Accademia Siberiana. L'Autore per Classicismo intende non altro se non il Perfetto della Sacra Eloquenza; lo che oggettivamente può egli consistere nello studio della Scrittura; e soggettivamente nella imitazione dei S. Padri. Non è ben, né farei ben dal decorrere di tale operetta cosa significhi tale distinzione in tal senso concepita; né è senza fondamento il dubbio che siavi in ciò inesattezza di espressioni.

In fine di tale Dissertazione, come a modello di Eloquenza Sacra si fa sommo Elogio al F. Gioach. Ventura. Le Omelie predicato al Vaticano nel 1843. ne formano il principale soggetto. In queste prediche il F. Ventura ha preso per argomenti i Soli Miracoli operati dal Redentore, come in altra circostanza ne avea preso per materia la Sola di Sua Passione.

77
Opere del F. Gioachino Ventura
ex Gen. dei Teatini

La Scuola dei Miracoli, ovvero Omelie sopra le principali Opere della Potenza e della Grazia, di Gesù Cristo Figliuolo di Dio e Salvatore del Mondo; predicato nella Sacrosanta Basilica Vaticana nella Quaresima del 1843. Vol. 3. 8vo.

Il F. de Fenari nella sua Diss. sul Classicismo della Sacra Eloquenza parla di quest'opera, come il capo lavoro del Ventura; fra le Omelie ne indica quale a tutto superiore quella della Trasfigurazione.

Le Bellezze della Fede; ovvero la felicità di credere in Gesù Cristo e di appartenere alla Vera Chiesa. Vol. 3. 8vo.

La Madre di Dio Madre degli Uomini; ovvero spiegazione del Mistero del Maria Santissima a piè della Croce. - Vol. 2. 8vo.

S. Hieronimi Celsio Doctoris Max. - Vita et exemplum excellentium Christianorum. Vol. 2. 8vo.

Lanquinius del B. Martini de Torres, con note istoriche.

Il Modello delle Vestire; ovvero Biografia Ciu-
stiana di Virginia Bruni.

Compendio della vita di S. Giuliano Massimo
Dottore della Chiesa.

Raccolta di Elogi funebri.

S. Elogio di Pio VII. Pont. Max.

S. E. del Prof. Nic. Pergole.

Il Suicidio Elogio di Pio Settimo e lavoro
molto apprezzato dai conoscitori del merito di Siffatti
componimenti.

Queste opere trovano vendibili

nella Tip. a S. And. della Valle

53. Via del Sudario.

Rome, as it was under Tiberius in
and as it became under the Popes. 78

1813.

The object of such an interesting work is sketch-
ed by its author himself at the end of the second
volume.

"We have seen two dynasties enter into conflict
within the walls of Rome. The one - that of the
Caesars - was standing, when the conflict commenced,
upon the highest pinnacle of the human grandeur,
armed with all the forces of this world: the other -
that of a Jewish fisherman - was seeking in vain
to shelter itself in crypts and caverns among the
relics of the dead; but, instead of being crushed
and annihilated by the strokes dealt down upon
its undefended head, during three centuries of the
most direful persecution, this dynasty of the cata-
combs continued to graduate in power, securely, and
uninterruptedly, until it is beheld enthroned in the
palace of the Roman Emperors - feared, venerated,
implicitly obeyed, and, in every respect, looked up to

with child-like docility and affection, by the atrocious, brutalised, and indomitable barbarians, who had utterly subverted the empire of the Caesars, and involved the ancient social world in a chaos, that appeared immediate until, under the auspices of the same dynasty, it started into Christendom.

"Shan all this, — though the most pregnant and impressive fact in history, — nothing more natural, more inevitable can be imagined, provided the divine promises and prophecies be interpreted, as they have been in these volumes, according to the dictates of common sense: but if viewed in any other light, it will found impossible to save the divine veracity, without denying facts, not only recorded in the annals and traditions of all civilised nations, but registered in monuments and institutions that seem to be as imperishable as the earth itself."

Du Mouvement Religieux en Angle-

terre.

1844.

61. Rue des Sts. Pères.

Paris.

C'est un livre qui doit être plein d'intérêt. Le sujet en est charmant. Le Trésorisme d'Osford, le schisme de l'Église Croisade, et B. Connell en Irlande Ireland ont placé des nos jours la Bretagne dans une position bien singulière par rapport à l'état religieux de l'Europe.

- Charles Nodding - Souvenirs de la Revolution française. 1. vol.
 Victor Hugo - Littérature et Philosophie mêlées. 1. vol.
 J. de Maistre - Du Pape. 1. vol.
 Goethe - Faust, trad. de M. Bâle. 1. vol.
 Victor Hugo - Notre Dame de Paris. 2. vol.
 Percy Lind - Indiana 1. vol.
 de Senancour - Oberman avec une Préf. de J. Sand 1. vol.
 Stahelberg - Oeuvres complètes 1. vol.

The works upon Poland are numerous, and some of them possess great merit. There are several in German and Latin. Those in Polish are to foreigners a sealed book.

The Chev. d'Con's Description de la Pologne, in vol. 1. of his Loixirs, gives the best, and generally speaking the most correct account of the Constitution.

But no one should omit reading the admirable work of Gulchiers "L'Anarchie de la Pologne", one of the most brilliant and attractive histories that was ever written.

Brougham. Ed. Phil.

The works upon Poland are numerous, and some of them possess great merit. There are several in German and Latin. Those in Polish are to foreigners a sealed book.

The Chev. d'Con's Description de la Pologne, in vol. 1. of his Loisirs, gives the best, and generally speaking the most correct account of the Constitution.

But no one should omit reading the admirable work of Gulhier's "L'Anarchie de la Pologne", one of the most brilliant and attractive histories that was ever written.

Brougham. Pol. Phil.

De us duct piment de Jean Collet, Mr. Raymond Attorney &
 donne une petite nouvelle critique dans le Journal de
 Gales de 1. sept. 1817.

M^{me} Louise Cobet est une des actrices célèbres de la Rome.
Elle avait publié il y a quelque temps la Vie de Saomas
Companella, un des plus nobles martyrs de la liberté
philosophique au seizième siècle; un livre aussi
intéressant que celui de Mirabeau, où elle a retracé la vie
et le caractère de grand orateur.

M^{me} Cobet a publié il n'y a guère un autre livre d'un
genre dramatique, divisé en deux parties, dont la première
pour sujet M^{lle} Charlotte Corbay, et la seconde M^{me} Roland.

Ces deux pièces sont écrites en vers, et dans cette verbi-
fication on ne remarque pas la ^{monotonie} ~~verbi-
fication~~ qu'il y a
ordinairement dans la versification française.

M^{me} Charlotte Corbay est ^{la femme espagnole, le lieu} ~~elle~~ ^{de l'histoire} qui avait débarré
la France de Marat. — et M^{me} Roland est aussi était
tombé victime de la révolution de 1793. aussi bien

Rome as it was under Tarquin in
and as it became under the Popes

Di questa interessantissima Opera in queste Biblio-
grafiche notizie si è già più luoghi parlato. Tanta è
l'importanza di essa.

È divisa in cinque libri. Nei primi due che for-
mano il primo volume sta esposto lo stato di Roma
nel tempo da sotto Claudio e Nerone ^{fino a Costantino}. Degli atti tre,
i quali formano il secondo volume, nel primo parlasi
dell'epoca di Roma sotto Belisario, nel secondo ragionasi
di essa al tempo dell'invasione dei barbari, e nel
terzo trattasi della Bretagna all'epoca della conver-
sione di essa nel secolo 5^o.

Lo stile, la lingua di siffatti libri è stupenda,
piena di grazia e di armonia. Vi si vede la mano di
un istancato pieno d'immaginazione, eloquente imitato-
re della poco conosciuta scuola di Goldsmith. — Gli
inglesi, se pur s'volevano, non arrivavano a tanto.

In quest'Opera le profecie dell'Apocalisse appli-
cansi mirabilmente alla pagana e già distrutta Roma.

Il secolo 19. è il secolo delle Filosofie. Anche alla politica se ne è data una. E Lord Brougham dà alla sua opera il titolo singolare di *Filosofia della Politica*.

Questa Opera è divisa in due volumi. Nel primo tratta dei governi monarchici, nel secondo dei governi Aristocratici. Di altre sorta di governi si riserva di parlare altrove.

Lo scopo di questo lavoro è di far rilevare dall' esame delle varie monarchie e diutocrazie Europee di tutti i tempi, quel che in queste specie di governi è costante, quindi necessario ed inerente all' intima natura della cosa.

È questo il quel che potrebbe considerarsi come nozione principale della *Filosofia della Politica*.

History of Rome - by Niebuhr.

This very important work is written in a manner peculiarly confused and obscure. He shows no management or mastery of his materials; he never keeps in mind the necessity of proceeding from things already explained to new information; he does not state plainly, and by way of either narrative or exposition, what he has to tell, by words by reference, and remark, and allusion; he forgets, that he assumes is to instruct us, and assumes that we already know the matter he is dealing with. A work less didactic, less clear and plain, less easily and agreeably followed, can with difficulty be named, among books of the class to which it unquestionably belongs, works of sterling value and original genius.

Brougham. Pol. Phil.

Works by Charles Dickens, Esq. (Boy)

| | |
|-------------------------|---------|
| Barbary Ruffe | sh. 13. |
| The Old Curiosity Shop. | 13. |
| The Pickwick Papers | 21. |
| Oliver Twist | 25. |
| Nicholas Nickleby | 21. |
| Sketches by Boz | 21. |
| American Notes | 21. |

Chapman and Hall 186. Strand London.

Prælectiones Historiæ Ecclesiasticæ, quæ in Collegio Urbano, Sacerdotum Congregationis de Propaganda Fide, et in Pontificio Seminario Romano habuit Joannes Baptista Palma Sacerdos Romanus. Hist. Eccl. Prof. Romæ. Typis Collegii Urbani.

The second part of the third volume of this highly-esteemed work has been published in the year 1842.

The portion of history that forms the subject of this second part of the third volume comprises the 13th and 14th centuries.

In these two centuries the Catholic Faith was predominant in Europe; the Roman Pontiffs swayed immense power and riches, the religious Orders arose, and the Catholic Europe armed and sent her sons to combat in the cause of their brethren in the East.

These eyes were merited the name of "Eyes of Faith", eyes that witnessed some of the greatest saints, the bravest heroes, and the most profound statesmen that the world has produced; eyes that the great Leibnitz in his 2d. letter to Mr. Firmant considered as worthy to be called "golden".

The prelates of Belgium have adopted D. Palma History for the course of historical studies in all the seminary of that country.

The style of the whole work is admirable, and well calculated to attain the object D. Palma has in view, namely, to furnish the Catholic scholar with a brief but solid refutation of all those historical calumnies and accusations against the Catholic Church, with which Mosheim, Potter, Cave and other Protestant Historians abound, and which were repeated daily by the enemies of the Catholic Church as we plainly see in the writings of D. Pusey and Palmer.

From the True Tablet.

The following remarks are extracted from a critical review of the D. Palma History in the London True Tablet 24th Sept. 1842.

The conduct of the Popes towards the temporal princes in the middle ages, in deposing them etc. has excited so much interest of late, especially since the publication of that of St. Gregory the 7th by Voight, and that of Innocent the 3d. by Hunter.

The Count Comte d'Alphon in his Discours sur l'histoire de gouvernement etc. de plusieurs nations de l'Europe, makes the following observations on this subject. "Scarcely had the Pope pronounced the sentence of excommunication against a prince, the other ^{potentates} protestants hastened with all their forces into the dominions of the unfortunate monarch; not with the object of defending them, but to ravage them and enrich themselves with the spoil with what justice could these invaders complain, if the example they had given, became afterwards fatal to themselves?"

That the temporal power of the Popes in certain cases was admitted
by the Princes of Europe appears from the ~~in~~ mentioned actions
and that the Jurisprudence of the middle Ages acknowledge this
authority is demonstrated by the most approved modern
authors. The learned Abbe Josselin, in his recent work
"Pouvoir des Papes au moyen Age." has clearly shown the
truth of this statement.

85

Traité de l'Administration du Culte
Catholique en France
par Mr. Guillefosy

1. vol. 8vo 1842.

Cet Ouvrage contient principes et règles de l'Administration, extraits des Loix, des Décrets, et Ordonnances royales, des Arrêts du Conseil d'État, et du Comité attaché au Ministère des Cultes, des Arrêts, Circulaires, et Décisions Ministerielles.

Cet Ouvrage fait connaître avec beaucoup de détail l'état de l'Eglise en France.

De cet ouvrage très remarquable, et très intéressant pour les Ecclésiastiques, Mr Keratry a donné un petit article critique dans le Journal des Débats 1. Avr. 1842.

Theologia Dogmatica

Fr. L. B. Liebermann

S. S. S.

Vici. Argentiniensis Vic. Gen.

Moguntia 1832.

5. vol. 800.

1. 1. Prolegomena. Dem. Rel. Christ.

" 2. Simulac. Rel. Catholicae.

" 3. Theol. Specialis vol. 1.

" 4. " " 2.

" 5. " " 3.

Leon 12. donna à l'auteur les plus grands éloges
par Bref du 13. Aout 1828.

Cette Theologie est déjà rendue classique dans
plusieurs Seminaires d'Allemagne, et des Pays
Bas.

1842.

Opuscules Theologiques-Philosophiques

de Mr. l'Abbé J. N. de Sellen

Malines 1824. 1. vol. 12.

C'est un ouvrage qui doit offrir
beaucoup d'intérêt : le titre promet
en bien.

Simonde de Sismondi was born at ~~Geneva~~ Geneva in 1773. and he died at his villa in the immediate vicinity of his native city in 1822. in the 70th year of his age.

The family of Simondi was originally from Tuscany.

The literary work of Simondi are

Histoire des Républiques Italiennes

Histoire de la ~~leur~~ Renaissance de la Liberté en Italie.

Histoire des Français

Précis de l'Histoire des Français.

Histoire de la chute de l'Empire Romain et du Declin de la Civilisation de l'an 250 à l'an 1000.

De la Littérature du Midi de l'Europe.

Subia Sversa.

Tableau de l'Agriculture Toscane.

De la Richesse Commerciale, ou principes d'Economie Politique appliqués à la Législation du Commerce.

Nouveaux principes d'Economie politique.

Etudes sur les Sciences Sociales.

Scriptura Sacra, contra invidiosos propugnata

Auct. Laur. Veith S. J.

in Lyceis Cath. Aquitan. Prof. Pub. et Ord.

Muhlusia 1824.

5. vol. 12mo.

Cours de Philosophie

ou Logique complète de Condillae

suivie de celle de Sulzer

par A. Noël.

Kant.

De la Religion dans les limites de la Raison.
 traduit de l'Allemand
 par Mr. Dr. Sostet.

Paris. chez Joubert.

précédé d'une Préface étendue par Mr. Bouillier
 Prof. de Phil. à la Faculté des Lettres
 de Lyon.
 Auteur d'un excellent Livre sur
 Descartes. et Membre Correspondant
 de l'Institut.

Cet Ouvrage est l'abrégé fait par Kant lui-même
 d'un ouvrage plus étendu, publié en 1793.

Sebats. Sec. 1862.

90

A General View of the Progress of Ethical Philosophy,
chiefly during the 17th and 18th Centuries.

By James Mackintosh

This Work was prepared as a preliminary Dissertation to one of the Volumes of the Edinburgh Encyclopaedia.

The author begins by briefly stating in two introductory chapters, the objects of Ethical Science, and the difficulties that are encountered in the prosecution of it. Then in two more chapters, he takes a hasty retrospect of the History of the Ethical Philosophy of the ancients and of the moderns; after which, he proceeds to the principal object of the work, which is the History of Philosophy during the 17th and 18th centuries.

The subject divides itself into three principal parts,

1. The revival of the Epicurean doctrine by Hobbes and his followers, of whom the principal were Hume, the French Metaphysicians, and Bentham.

2. The attempt of Cudworth and Clarke to found the reality of moral distinction on a natural fitness of things cognisable by the understanding.

3. The attempts of various philosophers, from Shaftesbury to Stewart, including particularly Hutcheson and Butler, to prove the existence of a Moral Sense or Feeling, by which we naturally, and without any exercise of the understanding, distinguish the ~~the~~ right and wrong of actions.

The ~~the~~ most natural mode of arranging the matter, would perhaps have been to class together the writers, who have respectfully favoured each of these different systems. But Mackintosh had not adopted this method, he has followed a strictly chronological one, beginning with Hobbes. At each close of his summary of their opinions, he annexed his own observations,

under the head of Remarks. In these remarks, he states and develops a theory upon the general principles of Ethical Philosophy, which, if not entirely original, had never been proposed before in precisely the same form.

This work more properly may be considered, as
a view of the Progress of Moral Philosophy - in England.

Études sur les réformateurs, ou socialistes
modernes. par M. Louis Reybaud.
2. vol. + Paris 1844.

The first Volume contains an account of
the life and the writings of St. Simon, of Fourier,
and R. Owen. The second is miscellaneous.

The French Academy has distinguished
the work by awarding to it the Montyon price,
destined annually to the publication judged
most beneficial to morals.

93
Seymour VII. - St. Francis d'Assise -
St. Thomas d'Anquin.

Par C. J. Delibuse.

2 vols. 8vo

Paris 1844.

This is a new work prefixed to
a long and very interesting article upon
Hildebrand (Seymour VIII) in the Edinburgh
Review for April 1825.

"Hildebrand (there is said) is once
more raised up for the homage of the
faithful. - Dr. Arnold vindicates his
memory. - Mr. Guizot hails him as
the great Peter of the church. - Mr. Voight,
a Professor at Halle, celebrates him as
the foremost, and the most faultless
of heroes. - Mr. Bowden, an Oxford
Catholic, reproduces the substance of

Mr bright eulogy, though without
the fire which warms, or the light
which irradiates, the pages of his
guide. — Mr. Delicuse, and the
Bibliothèque Universelle de Genève are
elevated by the theme into the
region, where rhetoric and poetry
are contemporaneous: — while M. l'Abbe
Lager absolutely shouts with exultation
to witness the subsidence, at the
voice of Protestants, of those mists
which had so long obscured the glory
of him, by whom the pontifical
tiara was exalted far above the
crowns of every earthly potentate.

94

Philological Essays of the Original Unity and Recent
Origin of the Human Race.

Derived from a Comparison of
the Languages of Asia, Europe,
Africa, and America; being
an Inquiry how far the Differences
in the Languages of the Globe are
referable to Causes now in Opera-
tion

By Arthur James Johns
London 1844.

There is proposed to be proved

1. That the Languages of the Continents of Asia, Europe, Africa, and America, were originally the same.
2. That the differences which exist between the individual Languages of those continents, may be explained consistently with the proofs of original Unity; by causes still in operation.

Lectures on the Connection & between Science
and Revealed Religion
by Dr. Wiseman

In the first of these lectures there
is an admirable account of the progress of
Ethnography.

Sulla Causa Jeognostica
della Fertilità dei Campi
che attornano S. Onobola
sui messi d'ingarli e prosperarli.

Discorso

dell' Ingegnere

Camillo Buda

letto alla Società dei Gelanti
d' Ai- Reale

li 30. Maggio 1842.

pubbliscato in Catania
presso P. Giuntini
1842.

A. de Herminy

c'est l'auteur de trois ouvrages
littéraires sur l'histoire
de Malte, au temps de l'Ordre
de St. Jean -

Mannarino

ou Malte sous les cheval.

1.^{er} Episode - 2. vol.

L'escalier des jaloux

ou Malte sous les chev.

2.^{er} Episode - 2. vol.

Le Dernier grand Maître

ou Malte sous les chev.

3.^{er} Episode - 2. vol.

Sybil, — or the Two Nations 97
By Mr. B. D'Israeli.
1845.

The following observations may be read
in the conclusion of the above-men-
tioned work;

(1) Coningsby. "A year ago — says the author — I presumed
to offer to the public some volumes, (1)
that aimed to call the attention of
the readers to the state of our poli-
tical parties, their origin, their
history, their present position. In
an age of political infidelity, of mean
passions, and petty thoughts, I would
have impudently upon the rising scale
not to despair, but to seek in
a right understanding of the hi-
story of their country, and in
the energies of heroic youth —
the elements of national welfare."

"The present work advances another step
in the same empire. From the state
of parties, it now would draw public
thought to the State of the people,
whom those parties for two centuries
have governed. The comprehension and
the cure of this greater theme depend
upon the same agencies as the first.

"The written history of our country for
the last ten reigns has been a mere
phantasma. — Oligarchy has been
called Liberty; an exclusive Priesthood
has been christened a National Church;
Sovereignty has been the title of some-
thing that has no dominion. — In
the selfish strife of factions, as the
power of crowns has diminished, the
privileges of the people have dis-
appeared. "

"But — there is a whisper rising in

38
this country, that Loyalty is not a
phrase, Faith not a delusion, and
Popular Liberty something more
diffusive and substantial than the
profane exercise of the sacred rights
of sovereignty by political parties."

Sybil - like Coningsby - is a very beautiful and interesting novel; full of many political extraordinary observations; though many chapters are quite independent from the principal unity of the history, they are the most striking, as representing the distressing position of the people; ~~some~~ ^{some} of these chapters ~~are~~ may be considered as an imitation of some others in the celebrated work of Eugene Sue "Les Mystères de Paris".

Coningsby, or the New Generation,
By Mr. B. Disraeli.

Titolo di un nuovo Romanzo, pubblicato nel 1845.

È un Romanzo misto nella più parte di eventi, e di considerazioni politiche.

Coningsby, è un giovine, discendente da una nobile famiglia Tory. Educato a Eton, e poscia in Cambridge intere con persuasione politiche intrinsecamente liberali. In ciò confermato maggiormente dall'humore che sente in se svegliarsi per la Dignità di un suo Manifatturiero di Manchester. Ciò poi ne è ragione che il Lord suo nonno lo esclude dalla sua eredità. Ma preoccupatosi con sua

abilita una Sedia in Parlamento ac-
quistata da la mano della giovine che ama-
va.

I fatti relativi a un tal princi-
pale evento sono dell' epoca 1830 - 1841.

I nomi, quantunque nella piu parte
reali, sono relativi a persone reali, sono
però quasi tutti contrapposti. Il Barone
di Rothschild sotto nome di Sidonia
v' ha molta parte.

Mr. Disraeli, dal nome, e dalle
cose che dice in questa ~~L'Opera~~ Opera per bocca
di Sidonia, sembra essere un Ebreo. Ci
fa un elogio degli Ebrei molto distinto.
Le attuali notabilita in Europa son da
lui attribuite alla gente Ebra.

Mr. Disraeli in Parlamento ap-
partiene non ai Tory, ni ai Whigs, ma
ad una nuova branca, detta Young Eu-
land, che combatte the political infi-
delity, per fondarsi come base di go-
verno the Political Faith.

L'oggetto di questo romanzo è
quindi quello di mettere in vista ben
chiaro queste dottrine. Gli è perciò
che questo racconto non è rievocazione di eventi,
ma solo abbondante di belle e variate
politiche considerazioni.

Report - to the Secretary of
State for the Home Department,
from the Poor Law Commissioners,
on the Training of pauper children
with appendix.

This was published in London
in 1841. - It is ~~was~~ one of the
most interesting reports about
primary education in England;
as it marks the epoch of the
origin of explicit National Schools.
In this report it is much talked
about the Battersea School, at
that time under the direction
of Dr. Kay. It is to be recommended
the perusal of this book: which
contains many valuable suggestions

from J. Kay and Mr Ingham
about the method of teaching.

Les Verritables Actes des
Martyrs ; recueillis sous le
titre de

Acta primorum Martyrum
sincera et selecta
par le pere J. Ruinart
Benedictin.

traduits en françois
par Drouot de Maupertuy.
1708.

C'est un des meilleurs recueils
de la vie de plusieurs martyrs de
Jesus Christ. Elle est precede
d'une longue et tres erudite
Dissertation, dans la quelle l'auteur
a voulu discuter plusieurs points,
qui sont relatifs a la mort de
ces premiers confesseurs de la
foi. Cette dissertation a pour

objet particulier d'opposer la doctrine de Sedwell, qui avait prétendu que le nombre des premiers martyrs n'était pas trop considérable.

Michel Chevalier published a long and interesting review of the celebrated work of Mr. de Toqueville "Democracy in America".

Where he observed,

"It is easy to show how much the success of the democratic republic in the United States, is due to the religious feeling of the people.

"In Europe most of the disorder in society has its origin in the domestic circle, and not far from the nuptial couch. Frequently the European finds it difficult to submit to the powers of the state, only

because tumultuous passions
agitate his own dwellings.

" In the United States
the residence of the citizen is
the image of order and of peace.
North America, according to the
unanimous opinion of all who
visited it, is the country, where
the conjugal tie is most
respected, and where conjugal
happiness is most appreciated.

" This good state of
morals in America has its
origin in religious faith.

" Religion reigns supreme
over the mind of woman; and
it is the woman who forms

the public morals.

" As long as Americans
shall preserve the severity of
their moral conduct, they
will preserve the democratic
Republic.

" Every body in the United
States professes religious duty.
The small number, who are
not sincere christians, affect
to be so, lest they should be
suspected of having no religion.
Christianity therefore has
an external adhesion, which
is unanimous.

" In this manner, men
of revolutionary tendencies

are constantly compelled to
profess, if they do not feel,
a respect for christian moral-
ity, and consequently for
equity, which is the sub-
stance of christianity.

See Journal by Liberty

or
Salisbury's Mess.
of 2^d October
1851.

sur l'Humanité

par Pierre Leroux.

Mr. P. Leroux is in France one of the modern socialists: he is the most distinguished of the Utilitarians Humanitarians, the last sect of Socialism which figures on the scene.

His work "sur l'Humanité" is of a very superior pretention to the writings of Mr. St. Simon, Fourier, and others, who must rather be regarded as makers of projects, than makers of books.

Mr. Leroux has the honour of indoctrinating George Sand, with that mysticism which she has lately infused into her novels.

From the Blackwood's Mag. Nov. 1844.

La Science nouvelle, par Vico.

Traduite par l'auteur

de l'Essai sur la Formation du Systeme Catholique
avec une Introduction sur Vico et ses Œuvres.

Paris 1844.

Mr. Vico, the Neapolitan jurist and philosopher
was born in 1668 - and died in 1734.

The translator of his celebrated work 'la Scienza
Nuova' is a remarkable woman of our days, the
Princess Belgiojoso. - She is from Milan, residing
now in Paris. Her 'Essai sur le Systeme Catholique'
was published ~~not~~ but a little while ago in
four volumes 8vo. and Mr. Luminier in
the 'Revue des deux Mondes' published against
it a very severe and rather unjust critic.

Before the Princess Belgiojoso translation was published - France was already in possession of a very high esteemed work viz; - and that by Mr. Michelet though it was not a complete translation, but a version of the more distinguished passages of the 'Scienza Nuova'.

In the Foreign Quarterly Review ~~the~~ Jan. 1845. may be read an article not too much favourable to the ~~the~~ above mentioned by the Princess Belgiojoso.

La Nouvelle Methode, pour apprendre à lire, à écrire, et à parler une langue en six mois: — appliquée à l'Allemand.

par H. G. Ollendorff. 2h. 8v.

2. large 8vo vols.

This interesting work may be had at the Bureau of the Galignani's Messenger, Paris. No. 18. Rue Vivienne.

A critical article upon this, and some other similar productions may be read in the Foreign Quarterly Review for January, or April 1845.

Opere dell' Ab. Antonio Cesari - da Verona
Frate dell' Oratorio.

Fra le molteplici produzioni dell' Ab.
Cesari - la Vita di N. S. G. Cristo e l'opera
la piu accreditata. E' intitolata "La Vita
di G. C. e la sua Religione" - E' divisa in
Ragionamenti, fra i quali ^{trovansi} ~~leggonsi~~ ancora
inserite parecchie Orazioni ~~Morali~~, alcune
Morali, ed altre Funerarie.

Meritano inoltre molta considera-
zione le "Lesioni Storico-Morali sopra
la Sacra Scrittura" - Queste Lesioni ~~han~~
si rapportano solamente all' Antico Te-
stamento, e portano ciascuna per titolo
il Nome del soggetto principale, il quale
figura maggiormente in ognuno dei Libri

dell' antica legge — come Mosè — Giacobbe
Abramo etc.

Historie de l' Empire

par Mr. A. Thiers.

Nel *Catignani's Messenger* — 24. Mar. 1845 —
trovassi inserito un bel articolo, riportato dal
Morning Chronicle, relativo alla suindicata nuo-
va Opera.

Deua quivi si loda per lo stile, e per
altri rapporti letterarii, si riprova però per
mancanza d'interesse Morale.

L'Autore poi ne è fortemente criti-
cato per essersi formato di Napoleone un sog-
getto, di cui volendo tessere un continuo elogio,
non potè non cadere in gravissimi sbagli di
Storia.

Thiers in questa produzione mette
molta cura a descrivere le battaglie di
quella epoca, quasi che volesse ravvivare
nell'Animo dei Francesi l'amore per la
guerra, in sostegno dei suoi principi

politici contro quelli di Mr. Guizot, imperciocchè
chi si assume questi oneri per servire le
esterne relazioni a pri della prosperità in-
terna, Thiers vorrebbe al contrario sacri-
ficare la ~~pace~~ interna prosperità per
ingrandire le relazioni esterne.

Thiers - Histoire du Consulat et de l'Empire.
Paris 1824.

Tutti i fogli inglesi parlano di questa
Storia. -

Evening Mail n: 21-24 -
n: 24-26 - tiene

sù ciò due begli articoli - Quivi
Thiers è criticato perchè giudica
sempre l'epoca di cui parla
con gli stessi principi, colle
medesime idee d'allora. Egli
è sempre fautore di guerra.
Thiers di più se i rinfaccia
per voler sempre attribuire
le guerre allora fatte colla
Francia a cause molto avan-
te dalle potenze ad essa sta-
nieri.

Sibi cinque del can. della Scala, Giust.
Ripamonti. Istoriografo Milanese. —
volgarizzato per la prima volta da
Dr. Cusani. — Con Intro. e Note.

Milano 1821.

We are indebted to Manzoni for this
translation.

Ripamonti was a liberal, ^{and a liberal} Canon, in
the 17th Century, in Milan, under domination
of Spain, is a curiosity.

Cusani has prefixed to this volume
an account of the life and writings
of Ripamonti, which gives the key to
many very obscure, satirical expressions
in the course of the work.

111 This Introduction is extracted from an unedited Treatise on the principal Historians and Chroniclers of Milan by himself.

Two great pestilences at Milan, one in 1576. and the other in 1630. in these two critical circumstances two eminent characters we may observe - all two priests - Card. Charles - and Card. Frederich Borromeo.

In the Ambrosian Library at Milan, there exists in Latin a MS. written by the Card. Fr. Borromeo, himself - *De Pestilentia, quae Mediolani anno 1630. magnam stragem edidit.* - In this, the Card.

112 relates the facts of which he himself was a witness, the measures which he caused to be adopted, and the opinions on the progress of the calamity.

M. At Tadino one of the first Milanese physicians of that period wrote in Italian, and published in 1642. an Account of the Origin, and daily events of the great contagious poisonous, and baleful Plague, which arose in Milan and its Duchy in the years 1629 - 31.

From the Foreign Quart. Review
Oct. 1844.

The Martyrs of the Science
 or the Lives of Galileo, Tycho Brahe,
 and Kepler.

By Sir David Brewster.

London. 1821.

Questo Libro contiene piuttosto un compen-
 dio della vita di questi tre Uomini celebri.

Una Critica di un tal Libro potrebbe tro-
 varsi nell' Edinburgh Review.

La vita di Galileo è in particolar modo
 rimarchevole perchè giustifica pienamen-
 te la Chiesa Cattolica dagli attacchi a
 Lei fatti da coloro, i quali hanno preteso
 che Galileo a cagione di sue teorie fosse
 stato grandemente perseguitato, per-
 lungo tempo imprigionato, e messo an-
 cor di più alle torture. - Sir D. Brew-
 ster frattanto è uno Scrittore protestante.

Da questa Biografia rilevasi inoltre,
 che se pur alcune piccole inquietitudi-
 ni ebbe Galileo a soffrire, queste furon-
 no in molta parte cagionate dalla

181
di lui medesima condotta, il quale è attua-
tara con violenza i suoi nemici, ovvero
agiva con qualche mala fede.

122

Introduction to the
Latin Syntax

By

John Mair A. M.

Edinburgh

A very clear and systematic
grammatical work. It is like
a commentary upon the well-
known *etou Syntax*, whose
first author was, as it is
said, the celebrated *Crusius*.

L'Église, son Autorité, ses Institutions,
et l'Ordre des Jésuites.

defendus contre les attaques, et
les calomnies de leurs ennemis;

Instruction Pastorale
par Mgr. l'Archevêque de Paris
Christophe de Beaumont.

augmentée d'une Intr. et d'une conel. par un Homme d'État
Paris. 1824.

Cette Instruction Pastorale, que Mgr. de Beaumont
avait publiée à l'époque de la suppression en France
de l'Ordre des Jésuites, semble faite mot par mot
sur notre époque actuelle. - Elle a été republiée,
et par un Homme d'État à l'occasion
des attaques faites contre les Jésuites par M. de
Ligelet, et Guinet, au Collège de France. -
Elle est maintenant suivie de plusieurs ad-
ditions qui offrent beaucoup d'intérêt.

Les Jésuites par un Jésuite (le Père Cahours) is the work of a man of some talent, and written in the placid, unctuous style of a Jesuit gentleman of a hundred years ago.

From the
Edinburgh Review
April 1845.

de puis de cet ouvrage est 3. strong

Paris - chez Desbarnet

Quai des Minimes, Paris - 64.

The Templars

By Addison.

This is very interesting work published in England in 1844.

The object is the History from the origin till the suppression of that knightly Order.

This Book is quite favourable to the Templars, and too much hostile to the King of France, and to Pope.

Storia dei Ordini Religiosi

per M. Henrion

1. vol. 8vo. — Fr. 4.

La Symbolique, ou Exposition des
contrariétés dogmatiques entre
les catholiques et les Protestans,
d'après leurs confessions de foi
publiques. par J. A. Mähler.

2. vol. 8. — Fr. 6.

Vérité catholique, ou vue générale
de la Religion considérée dans
son histoire, et dans sa doctrine

par M. Vault

1. vol. 18. — Fr. 1.

Edizioni di Bruckelli

du devoir de catholiques dans
les Elections, par le C. de Montalembert.

Lettres de Mgr. l'Evêque de
Langres à M. le Comte de Montalembert
sur la Mission des laïques. — 5. c.

Instruction pastorale de Mgr.
le Card. de Bonald, à l'occasion d'un
concile de 1846. sur la liberté de
l'Eglise — 20. c.

L'Etat Théologique, par M.
le Comte Beugnot — 50. c.

Instruction Pastorale de l'Evêque
de Langres sur le Châtel de l'Eglise.
1846.

[Faint, illegible handwriting, likely bleed-through from the reverse side of the page.]

*Pubbliazioni Letterarie
in Italia nel corso del 1844-45.*

- ... dall' Athenaeum.*
- Tradizioni Popolari - 3. vol. -
pubblciati da Beltroni. - Opera molto
commentata.*
- La Madonna d' Impevere - Roman
21 nuovi di Cesare Cantù.*
- L' Eco di Mezzellina - Fiedie di
Turantini, da Napoli. - Molto ben scritto.*

Mila

A glance on Belgium, and on the
Rhine. By Mr. Ramsay.

Quest'è un'opera pubblicata ultimamente in Londra. Qualche notizia, ben favorevole ne dà the Literary Gazette nel Numero del 7. Luglio 1845. Oltre a molte cose, di che essa tratta, relative a Brusselle, a Cologne, a Coblenz &c. vi si parla pure a lungo di Trèves, della esposizione della Santa Veste tenuta in Ottobre 1844. e dell' sistema suscitato in seguito di questa esposizione dal parte Ronze. Questo incidente è dall' autore di una tale opera considerato come con un occhio spavento alla Chiesa Cattolica, sebbene d'altronde sotto un punto di vista di uno dei "Tractarians" (come dicono gli inglesi)

essa di coloro, i quali allontanandosi dalla
Chiesa Anglicana, si vanno attualmente av-
vicinando piuttosto alla Chiesa Romana.

[Faint, illegible handwritten text, likely bleed-through from the reverse side of the page.]

[Faint, illegible handwritten text, likely bleed-through from the reverse side of the page.]

... life of Schiller. By Th. Carlyle.

Carlyle nella Prefazione raccomanda
molto la seguente opera per quel che riguarda
la vita di Schiller.

Translations from Schiller, with
a Sketch of Schiller's Life.

By Sir Ed. Bulwer.

*Est un Liber de iusticia consideratione
et sequente;*

*Francie Gallie; or an Account of
the Ancient Free States of France.*

*By Francis Hotoman
written originally in Latin
in 1574.*

Five Discourses on subjects contained
in the Book of Genesis.

By Rev. J. J. W. Jarvis.

London. 1845.

"These ingenious and original Sermons
are well worth the perusal of all who take
a real interest in Biblical Studies."

The Examiner

"While all these five Sermons are de-
voted to peculiar interpretation of the
first Book of Moses; the third is most
striking, as an endeavour to indicate a
position for Mahomet in the Scheme
of Christian Theology."

"Though Carlyle among others had
justified Mahomet of the character of
Impostor generally attributed to him;
Jarvis added something new; he pretended
to justify him also theologically, to elicit

from the Old Testament that he was a person divinely appointed. — His grand principle is, that Christianity had been effectively diffused not eastwards, but westwards; the Oriental mind not having been prepared for the higher dispensation; and that Mahometanism has been the means divinely appointed for improving the Eastern World, in conformity with the promises made to Ismael.

"The corruption of the Eastern Church paved the way for the introduction of Islam."

From the Examiner
L. Oct. 1845.

Coleridge remark on Sacred Sermons.

"In the category of ~~Sacred Sermons~~ useless reading modern sermons are entitled to hold a distinguished place. One great fault in the Ministers of all established sects (of Christian Religion) is that they approximate as closely as possible to a system of teaching — nothing. The pulpit is a place of Eloquence; but eloquence is often little more, than an ingenious method of dressing up old thoughts anew. A trick to catch the least thoughtful portion of a country."

In this observation the Examiner adds ~~and~~ something more, and says;

"Assuredly, a volume of sermons is in general a very indifferent affair in tranquil

times. It is only in the turbulent days
of schism, and controversy, when party
meets party, that they have any chance
of becoming really fraught with instruction."

The Guelphs and the Gibelins

141

From Dr. Arnold's Lectures
on History.

"The distinguishing principle
of the Guelph or Gibelin cause — was
this — whether the papal or the
imperial, in other words, the sacer-
dotal or the royal power, was to
be accounted the greater."

"Now conceive the papal power
to be the representative of what is
moral and spiritual, and the
imperial power to represent only
what is external and physical;
conceive the first to express

the ideas of responsibility to God
and paternal care and guidance,
while the other was the mere
embodiment of selfish might,
like the old Greek tyranny;
and who can do other than
wish success to the papal
cause? who can help being
with all his heart a Jew?

After such a theory, or hypo-
thesis, which is perfectly con-
cordant with catholic mind,
Dr. Arnold continues, and

says: —

"In the early part of the
struggle, this was to a great
degree the state of it; the
pope stood in the place of
the church, the emperor
was a mere nobly despot,
corrupt and arbitrary.

This a very extraordinary
piece. Now can Dr. Arnold
assert, as protestant, that
the pope represented the
church in period which
lapsed between 11th and 14th.

century? —

But Catholics agree perfectly
 by with him on such a point.
 They don't agree where he con-
 tinues to say, that the case
 is not the same in the
 16.th century.

It is worthy to be studied
 here the motif, by which Dante
 caught his opinion, and
 from such took the part
 of Emperor against the Pope.

par M. Capéfigue.

c'est une Histoire couronnée par l'Institut. Elle comprend une époque mémorable ; c'est l'époque du passage du douzième au treizième siècle 1180 - 1223. Contemporains de Philippe Auguste, et compétiteurs de ce Roi furent le Pape Innocent 3. Henri 2. d'Angleterre, Richard Cœur de Lion, et Jean ~~son~~ frère de Richard. Un de ~~tant~~ de faits qui ont agité le règne de Philippe Auguste est le divorce avec Ingerburge sa femme fille de Valdemar Roi de Danemark, et qui a été vivement contesté par le Pape Innocent. L'époque de Philippe Auguste est l'époque des Albigeois, qui avaient mis en mouvement ~~tout~~ toute la Provence, c'est-à-dire toute la partie méridionale de la France ; - c'est aussi l'époque de croisades contre les Musulmans

pour conquerir et defendre la Terre Sainte.

Memories d'une Contemporaine

Quelle Memoire molto, a quel ^{che} sembra, conosciute nell' fra persone di lettere, sono relative all' epoca strepitosa di Napoleone Buonaparte. Delle sono lavoro di Man. de St. Elme, morte nel 1825.

Costei nata in Hayue da parenti protestanti era donna di grande spirito e di molta bellezza. Rimasta vedova da un primo consorte, essi rimaritata con Mr. de St. Elme, militare nelle truppe di Napoleone. Con lui seguiva a cavallo le armate di Buonaparte. In Russia si era battuta, ed avea avuto una ferita. Ella era donna di molta carita. Nell' incendio accaduto in Hambourg nel 1812. avea sa-

crificato molte parte dei suoi avvisi a
vantaggio altrui. - qualche tempo prima
dell' epoca di sua morte crasi converti-
to alla Cattolica Religione.

Questi dettati biografici
sono estratti dal *Spagnarsi* 28. ~~per~~
Mag. 1815. il quale dice d'averli
riportati dal *Journal de Bruxelles*.

147
The Ideal of a Christian Church,
considered in comparison
with existing practice.

By the Rev. W. J. Ward
M. A. Fellow of Balliol College.
Oxford. - 1844.

In the *Quarterly Review* for Dec.
1844. may be found a critical article about
this interesting work.

The work of Mr. Ward is very
much favourable to the Catholic Church.
His ideal of Christian Church seems to
be the Church of Rome. But his opponent
in the *Quarterly Review* attacks his
work of many contradictions. However,
these contradictions, if true, are caused
only because Mr. Ward is not really

a Protestant, nor Catholic at all; and such a middle way is more than the Protestantism itself a great contradiction.

Mr. Ward consequently to this work on the ideal of a Christian Church, has published a letter in the St. James's Chronicle, where he defends also the Catholic doctrine of celibacy. - See N. 1. - 4. March. 1845.

Works relative to the Theory of Glaciers.

So early as 1760. M. J. S. Gruner examined many of the most interesting glaciers of Switzerland, and published a work highly praised, which was translated into French, and abridged by Mr. Kerzler, under the title "Histoire Naturelle des Glaciers de Suisse. 4to. Paris. 1770.

M. Rendu, bishop of Annecy, in Savoy, is the author of another similar work. "Théorie des Glaciers de Savoie. 1840. Chambéry.

Travels through the Alps of Savoy, and other parts of the Pennine Chain, with observations on the phenomena of glaciers. By James D. Forbes. Prof. of Natural Philosophy in the University of Edinburgh. 8vo.

Of this latter work of J. Forbes may be found an expository and critical article in the Edinburgh Review. July. 1844.

Sur la Theorie des glaciers, by Prof. Merian
of Basle. - in the Bibl. Univ. August. 1843.

Hints on Etiquette
and the Usages of Society

By Aywyo's.

Quest'è il titolo di un piccolo Libro, di cui la 15^{ta}
edizione è colla data di Londra, printed for Longman etc.
Paternoster Row. 1837.

Comprende quattordici capi

Introduction.
Letters of Introduction.
Marriage.
Dinner.
Smoking.
Snuff.
Fashion.
Dress.
Music.
Dancing.
Of Society in general.
Advice to Travellers.
Reading.
-Tattling.

Con questo libro è facile tenersi sempre presenti
alla mente le più usitate pratiche di civiltà; almeno
quelle in uso particolarmente in Londra, impercioc-
ché cose sono queste le quali variano alquanto con
variar di paese.

Nell' introdurre fra loro due persone, bisogna sem-
pre aver una di presentare. ^{quello} di una classe superiore
colui il quale appartiene ad una inferiore.

Le lettere di raccomandazione non si presenta-
no personalmente, ma spediscono con una viglietta
di visita in cui vi marcano ancor l'indirizzo di
chi lo spedisce.

Quando uno si accata, tutte le amicizie
sol si rinnovano con vigliette di partecipazione.

Visite alle signore non s'hanno a fare avan-
ti le Ore 2. e dopo le Ore 4. P. M.

Le visite mattinali non esser brevi, e per
essere tali il capello non si dee lasciare nell'An-
ticamera.

Gesuiti

in Francia

Il Padre de Ravignan, distinto predicatore Gesuita, resi-
dente in Parigi, va pubblicando tre opuscoli in difesa della
Compagnia di Gesù, intitolati "De la vie, et de l'Institut
des Jesuits".

Il Sig. Ch. Seager, amico ed assistente di S. Dusey,
novellamente convertito al Cattolicesimo, ne va pubblicando
la traduzione, la quale comparisce in Londra col titolo,
"On the Life and Institute of the Jesuits."

In questa traduzione, hoavi annunziata, fra le note,
un'altra Opera più estesa, riguardante la Società dei Ge-
suiti. Ella è un Istoria di quest'Ordine la quale sarà
compresa in 4. volumi 8vo. - presso 7½ franchi per
volumi. Il titolo è "Histoire religieuse, politique, et
littéraire de la Compagnie de Jesus, composée sur les
documents inédits, et authentiques. Par J. Lefebvre-Soly.
Ouvrage orné de portraits et de fac-simile. Paris.
Paul Mellier, éditeur. Place Saint-André des Arts. N. - 1744.

L'autore di questa Satira - annunciata nel
Tablet - Sept. 14. 1844. - nella Introduzione pro-
testasi di essere imparziale perfettamente, nè tenere
alcun partito contro, ovvero in favore dei gesuiti.

In questo momento di grande agitazione sulla
Questione del ristabilimento dei gesuiti, una tale
Opera non può non riuscire per tutti di sommo
interesse.

131
On the Priest, On Woman, and on the Family.
by M. Michelet.
1844.

Mr. Michelet lately published a book
intituled "On the Priest, on Woman, and on the
Family". From one end to the other is but
a series of calumnies against the most venerated
names. St. Francis de Sales, and Mme. de
Chantal, Fenelon and Mme. Guyon, he says,
were merely lovers of somewhat refined class.
Speaking of the two former, he says, "Others
may feel somewhat embarrassed to find a name
for such a respectable feeling; they be with-
held by a foolish sort of reserve; they will
call it filial or fraternal affection; - as
for us, we shall call it by a name we
believe to be holy, we shall call it Love.
Mr. Michelet has literally crushed his
~~the~~ own reputation by this libel. One
of the Professors of the Normal School

Mr. Saisset, who is known to be an admirer of the eulastic school, has attacked Michelet in a most biting, and witty manner. His article in the Revue des Deux Mondes might, with few alterations, adorn very properly the pages of the Correspondent, or any other Catholic Review. Saisset opposes Michelet to Michelet, his opinions on the clergy during the Middle Ages to his present incendiary sentences on the same subjects. The cabinet was disposed, they say, to defer the work to the magistrates, but obtained from the king, fearing an acquittal. Though it was the best thing in other way, as the book might, perhaps, have gained some popularity, which it so little deserves.

From the Tablet. 8. Feb. 1845.

Du Pêché, de la Femme,
et de la Famille.
par Jules Michelet
Paris 1845.

The print is the cause of the social disunion; and to show it this book was written.

It is divided into three parts. The first is an ~~app~~ historical appreciation of the spiritual direction, and its theories in the

Mr. Saitet, who
of the eulentic
in a most bi
article in the
with few alter
the pages of
other Catholic
Michelet to
on the clergy
his present is
same subjects
they say, to
magistrates
step, fearing
the best this

book might, perhaps, have gained some
popularity, which it so little deserves.

From the Tablet. 8. Feb. 1845.

seventeenth century. The
second is devoted to an
appreciation of it in
the nineteenth century.
The third part then
is devoted to a brief
consideration of the
family, in the middle
of which the priest
is considered always
as the cause of dis-
union.

In the Foreign
quarterly review (April
1845) may be read
an article upon such
a Book, in which
the Confession accom-
panied by celibacy,
as in the Roman
church, is severely
condemned, for
the consequences, then
is said, it may ori-
ginate.